
BELLBROOK CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
June 22, 2020 

REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETING** 
Due to COVID-19, this meeting will be held via Zoom teleconferencing. Live 
streaming of the meeting is available on the City’s government channel (via 
Spectrum/Ch 5) and YouTube channel (Bellbrook City Hall). 
Should any member of the public wishing to submit comments and/or 
questions for Council consideration may do so by emailing the Clerk of Council 
at p.timmons@cityofbellbrook.org by 3 p.m. on 6/22/2020. Any comments or questions received will 
be shared with the Mayor and Council.*** 

** Note: The June 22, 2020 meeting of the Bellbrook City Council will be conducted as a remote meeting, 
pursuant to H.B. #197.  

7:00 pm-Regular Meeting 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Approval of the minutes of June 8, 2020

5. Mayor’s Announcements

6. Public Hearing of Ordinances - none

7. Introduction of Ordinances

8. Resolutions

• Resolution 2020-M - A Resolution by Bellbrook City Council to Request the City of 
Bellbrook’s Share of Funds from the County Coronavirus Relief Distribution Fund 
and Affirming that Upon Receipt of Such Funds, All Expenditures Therefrom Will be 
in Compliance with Section 5001 of the Cares Act and Any Other Applicable Laws 
and Regulations (Edwards)

• Resolution 2020-N – A Resolution Establishing a New Special Revenue Fund Titled 
“Local Coronavirus Relief Fund” (Middlestetter)

9. City Manager Report

10. Old Business

• North Belleview Road Update - LJB
• Design and Cost Estimate Presentation
• Motion to Solicit Bids

• Park Commissioner Candidate

11. New Business

• Tax Budget and 2021 Reporting

City of Bellbrook 
15 E. Franklin Street 
Bellbrook, Ohio  45305 

T (937) 848-4666 
F (937) 848-5190 

www.cityofbellbrook.org 



12. Committee Reports

A. Service
B. Safety
C. Finance/Audit
D. Community Affairs

13. Comments

14. Adjourn

Future Items 

• Regular Meeting Items:

Ordinance approving Supplemental Appropriations 

Ordinance repealing old Comprehensive Plan references 

Resolution repealing old Comprehensive Plan references 

Ordinance adopting Comprehensive Plan 

Ordinance to Update Zoning Code 18.20B 

Ordinance to Amend Vacancy Registration Requirements 

• Work Session

Council-Manager Overview 

Sunshine Law Update  



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Bellbrook City Council Executive Session and Regular Meeting 

June 8, 2020 
 

   1  

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic the June 8, 2020 City Council Meeting was conducted using Zoom’s 
remote meeting platform. 
 
PRESENT: Ernie Havens 

T.J. Hoke  
Dr. David Van Veldhuizen  
Forrest Greenwood  

  Elaine Middlestetter  
  Nick Edwards  
  Mayor Mike Schweller 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   City Manager Melissa Dodd and Service Director Ryan Pasley 
 
Mayor Schweller called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Mr. Hoke, yes; Mr. Havens, yes; Dr. Van Veldhuizen, yes; Mr. Greenwood, yes; Mrs. Middlestetter, yes; 
Mr. Edwards, yes; Mayor Schweller, yes. 

Mr. Edwards made a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss the sale or lease of land.  Dr. Van 
Veldhuizen seconded the motion.  The Clerk called the roll.  Mr. Edwards, yes; Dr. Van Veldhuizen, yes; 
Mr. Hoke, yes; Mr. Havens, yes; Mr. Greenwood, yes; Mrs. Middlestetter, yes; Mayor Schweller, yes.  The 
motion passed 7-0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
After polling the members of City Council about the regular meeting minutes of May 20, 2020 Mayor 
Schweller declared the minutes approved. 
 

RESOLUTIONS 

Dr. Van Veldhuizen introduced Resolution 2020-J A Resolution Designating Pamela Timmons as 
Bellbrook City Council’s Designee to Receive Public Records Training on Behalf of Each of the Elected 
Officials Pursuant to and in Accordance with Ohio Revised Code Section 109.43(B) and 149.43(E) (1)  

Dr. Van Veldhuizen made a motion to adopt Resolution 2020-J A Resolution Designating Pamela 
Timmons as Bellbrook City Council’s Designee to Receive Public Records Training on Behalf of Each of 
the Elected Officials Pursuant to and in Accordance with Ohio Revised Code Section 109.43(B) and 
149.43(E) (1).  Mrs. Middlestetter seconded the motion.  The Clerk called the roll.  Dr. Van Veldhuizen, 
yes; Mrs. Middlestetter, yes; Mr. Hoke, yes; Mr. Havens, yes; Mr. Greenwood, yes; Mr. Edwards, yes; 
Mayor Schweller, yes.  The motion passed 7-0. 

 

 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Bellbrook City Council Executive Session and Regular Meeting 

June 8, 2020 
 

   2  

Mr. Havens read Resolution 2020-K A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into an 
Agreement with the Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Local School District for School Security. 

Mrs. Dodd explained that this is an agreement that is renewed before each school year.  The officers 
and students all enjoy it.  The amount the school pays remained the same. 

Mr. Greenwood asked about how the schools closing for the end of the year due to COVID-19 affected 
what the City was paid.  Mrs. Dodd will contact the Superintendent since the city had already been 
paid for the year. 

Mr. Havens made a motion to adopt Resolution 2020-K A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to 
Enter into an Agreement with the Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Local School District for School Security.  Mr. 
Hoke seconded the motion.  The Clerk called the roll.  Mr. Havens, yes; Mr. Hoke, yes; Dr. Van 
Veldhuizen, yes; Mr. Greenwood, yes; Mrs. Middlestetter, yes; Mr. Edwards, yes; Mayor Schweller, yes.  
The motion passed 7-0. 

 

Mr. Hoke read Resolution 2020-L A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into an 
Agreement with the Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Local School District for Security at Home Football Games.  
This is also an annual agreement.  The amount the school pays remains the same at $125.00 per officer 
per game. 

Mayor Schweller asked if the Township was paid the same for both of these security items.  Mrs. Dodd 
said she would find that information. 

Mr. Hoke made a motion to adopt Resolution 2020-L A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to 
Enter into an Agreement with the Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Local School District for Security at Home 
Football Games.   Mr. Edwards seconded the motion.  The Clerk called the roll.  Mr. Hoke, yes; Mr. 
Edwards, yes; Mr. Havens, yes; Dr. Van Veldhuizen, yes; Mr. Greenwood, yes; Mrs. Middlestetter, yes; 
Mayor Schweller, yes.  The motion passed 7-0. 

 

CITY MANAGER UPDATE 

The City Manager was pleased to announce that the City buildings are open to the public again.  The 
Historical Museum will open to the public again on June 10 per state guidelines. 

The City received a letter from the magistrate to inform us that the appointment of a new Commissioner 
to the Bellbrook Sugarcreek Parks District has been delayed due to COVID-19 closures.   

The Planning Board is working on updates to Zoning Code Section 18.20(B) Permitted Signs (Village 
District) and Article 14.  When the board is satisfied with the wording, they will vote to send them to 
Council for review and adoption. 

The City has added an electronic newsletter to its communication to Bellbrook residents.  The e-
newsletter is in addition to the website, FaceBook page, and Quarterly newsletter. 

The first Farmer’s Market of the season is scheduled for Saturday June 13 from 10 AM until 1 PM.  The 
booths will be spaced every-other parking space to allow for social distancing.  There are several new 
vendors joining.  The Farmers Market takes place the second and fourth Saturdays of the month. 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Bellbrook City Council Executive Session and Regular Meeting 

June 8, 2020 
 

   3  

NEW BUSINESS 

Mrs. Timmons asked the Council their opinion on when to return to in-person public meetings.  The 
Council Chamber has been set up with 6-foot spacing between every chair.  The Zoom platform has 
worked well but hearings require public comment, so these items have been delayed. 

After discussion of the urgency of any public hearings, the decision was reached to use Zoom for the 
second meeting in June and evaluate the possibility of returning to in person meetings in July. 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Service – Mr. Greenwood reported that the Service Department is fully back to work. Mr. Greenwood 
asked about a report from LJB concerning the rebuilding of the N Belleview bridge.  He asked if the 
report will contain information on future large rain events and the Department of Transportation 
inspection process.  Mrs. Dodd said LJB will present their report on June 22. 

Mrs. Middlestetter asked if they considered the issues caused by the Cornerstone development 
and dumping by residents. 

Dr. Van Veldhuizen answered that the report should include the causes of the collapse and other 
items to be considered.  

Members discussed the importance of looking at the changes that have occurred and water flow 
up and downstream.  

Mr. Havens added that he is the representative to Greene County Regional Planning.  At the last 
meeting it was announced that the zoning is being changed to Office space at the corner of 
Feedwire and Clyo Roads.  He voiced Bellbrook’s concern about scrutinizing the effect on water 
flow. 

Mrs. Middlestetter added that any removal of permeable land it will affect the land around it.  Mrs. 
Dodd explained that she specifically requested that LJB review water effects through the next 
downstream culvert in creating their solution for the North Belleview culvert.  

Safety – Mr. Hoke reported that he spoke with the Fire and Police Chiefs.  The Police have been utilizing 
on-line training including a recent training on human trafficking.  The police are also going to be 
using Xenia’s shooting range for training.  They also have on part-time officer going through 
training.  Mr. Hoke added that he spoke with someone from another city who recommends 
research into community-oriented policing. 

Finance – Mr. Edwards explained that the auditors were in the administrative office last week.  A report 
from them should be received in a couple of weeks.    

He added that staff was looking at fees charged for credit card payments for utilities.  When the 
new financial software is in place the effect will be smaller than it currently is.  The committee 
concluded that they did not want to charge fees for residents who use credit cards for their utility 
payments.  The two reasons are convenience for residents and no paper checks to handle for staff. 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Bellbrook City Council Executive Session and Regular Meeting 

June 8, 2020 
 

   4  

Community Affairs – Mrs. Middlestetter reported that the Bellbrook Garden Club planted around 
downtown.  She thanked Tom’s Mulch for donating the mulch for the project.  She also thanked 
the Service Department for watering and caring for the plants after planting. 

 

COMMENTS 

Mr. Greenwood pointed out the Bellbrook website includes Police Chief Doherty’s open letter to the 
public. 

Mr. Hoke thanked the Service Department for clearing vegetation along Little Sugarcreek Road.  He asked 
about the old trail along the creek and any resources for clearing that path to make it more useable.  
Mrs. Middlestetter answered that the land is still owned by the developer.  That land will be deeded to 
the city when the development is completed. 

Mr. Hoke also spoke to some residents who ask what is being done to downtown.  He asked if the city 
could present a review of work done per the Comprehensive Plan.  Mayor Schweller answered that the 
Plan is on the webpage.  The city does not have a lot of money to take on too many projects.  Updating 
the municipal codes is happening as seen by the discussion on the vacant property registry.  Mrs. Dodd 
explained that a GANTT chart was created from the Comprehensive Plan and is updated regularly.  Staff 
will provide the chart to Council.  The majority of the work so far has to do with policies and procedures 
in the Zoning Code.  That will give us the base to build from.   The code needs a lot of work.  The GANTT 
chart will be sent to Council. 

Mr. Havens asked if the creation of a Community Improvement Corporation (CIC) is part of the plan.  
Mrs. Dodd said it was not specifically part of the plan.    

Mr. Havens reported that Greene County Regional Planning has put online the Greene County Master 
Trails Plan.  This map is open for anyone to go in and add trails that are not currently listed on the map.  
You can also make comments.  The public is encouraged to participate.   

Mr. Havens announced that unfortunately the Saturday Street Fairs have been canceled for the year.  
The Lion’s Club Festival has also been canceled.  The Lions are looking into some sort of entertainment 
on that weekend.  Also, Sugar Maple Festival organizers are talking with Bellbrook By Design to try to 
possibly do something in the coming months.  Residents should not give up hope.   

Dr. Van Veldhuizen thanked the City Manager for letting Council know about the vigil that took place 
downtown last Friday.  He thanked everyone for a peaceful protest.  Mrs. Dodd agreed saying that she, 
several Council members, and City staff were in attendance.  They counted approximately 300 people. 

Mr. Edwards asked about any plans to sanitize the local parks that will be reopening on Wednesday.  
Mrs. Dodd explained that the parks are maintained by the Bellbrook Sugarcreek Parks District. 

 

ADJOURN 

Being no further business to come before the Bellbrook City Council, Mayor Schweller declared the 
regular meeting adjourned at 8:09 PM. 

 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Bellbrook City Council Executive Session and Regular Meeting 

June 8, 2020 
 

   5  

 
______________________________________ 
Michael W. Schweller, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Pamela Timmons, Clerk of Council  





RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS 
 

Resolution No. 2020-M June 22, 2020 
 

  1  

 
CITY OF BELLBROOK, OHIO 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-M 

 
A RESOLUTION BY BELLBROOK CITY COUNCIL TO REQUEST THE CITY 
OF BELLBROOK’S SHARE OF FUNDS FROM THE COUNTY CORONAVIRUS 
RELIEF DISTRIBUTION FUND AND AFFIRMING THAT UPON RECEIPT OF 
SUCH FUNDS, ALL EXPENDITURES THEREFROM WILL BE IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 5001 OF THE CARES ACT AND ANY OTHER 
APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, 116 Public Law 136, (the 

CARES Act) was signed into law by the President of the United States on March 27, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Ohio General Assembly established a process for distributing funds provided 
by the “Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act” in H.B. 481 of the 133rd General 
Assembly (H.B. 481); and    

 
WHEREAS, H.B. 481 requires subdivisions receiving funds under Section 1 of the act, to pass a 

resolution affirming that funds from the County Coronavirus Relief Distribution Fund may be expended 
only to cover costs of the subdivision consistent with the requirements of section 5001 of the CARES 
Act as described in 42 U.S.C. 801 (formerly 42 U.S.C. 601), and any applicable regulations before 
receiving said funds; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Bellbrook is requesting its share of funds from the County Coronavirus 

Relief Distribution Fund. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELLBROOK, STATE OF OHIO: 

 
Section 1. The City of Bellbrook affirms that all funds received from the County 

Coronavirus Relief Distribution Fund pursuant to H.B. 481 be expended only to 
cover costs of the subdivision consistent with the requirements of section 5001 of 
the CARES Act as described in 42 U.S.C. 801 (formerly 42 U.S.C. 601), and any 
applicable regulations and guidance only to cover expenses that:  

 
(1) Are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency 

with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19); 
  

(2) Were not accounted for in the City of Bellbrook’s most recently approved 
budget as of March 27, 2020; and  
 

(3) Were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends 
on December 30, 2020. 



RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS 
 

Resolution No. 2020-M June 22, 2020 
 

  2  

Section 2. In compliance with H.B. 481, be it resolved by the Council of the City of 
Bellbrook that the City of Bellbrook’s Financial Administrative Services Director 
shall take all necessary action to: 

 
(1) On or before October 15, 2020, pay any unencumbered balance of money 

in the City of Bellbrook’s local coronavirus relief fund to the County 
Treasurer;  
 

(2) On or before December 28, 2020, pay the balance of any money in the 
City of Bellbrook’s local coronavirus relief fund to the state treasury in the 
manner prescribed by the City Manager/Finance Director of the Ohio 
Office of Budget and Management; and  
 

(3) Provide any information related to any payments received under H.B. 481 
to the Director of the Ohio Office of Budget and Management as 
requested.  

Section 3. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an 
open meeting of this Council, and that any and all deliberations of this Council 
and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings 
open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including, but not 
limited to Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.  

 
Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after the date of its 

passage. 
 

 
PASSED this ____day of ___________________________________, 2020. 

 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Michael W. Schweller, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Pamela Timmons, Clerk of Council 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 
 

 
   

     
    

        
      

     
 

        

  
 

   
  

  
 

 
 

      
      

   
     

    
  

       
    

  

    
 

    
 

 
   

      

                                                            
                

Coronavirus Relief Fund  
Guidance for State, Territorial, Local, and Tribal Governments  

April 22, 2020  

The purpose of this document is to provide guidance to recipients of the funding available under section 
601(a) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security Act (“CARES Act”).  The CARES Act established the Coronavirus Relief Fund (the “Fund”) 
and appropriated $150 billion to the Fund.  Under the CARES Act, the Fund is to be used to make 
payments for specified uses to States and certain local governments; the District of Columbia and U.S. 
Territories (consisting of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the United States Virgin Islands, Guam, 
American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands); and Tribal governments. 

The CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that— 

1. are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to 
the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID–19); 

2. were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 (the 
date of enactment of the CARES Act) for the State or government; and 

3. were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 
2020.1 

The guidance that follows sets forth the Department of the Treasury’s interpretation of these limitations 
on the permissible use of Fund payments. 

Necessary expenditures incurred  due to the  public  health emergency  

The requirement that expenditures be incurred “due to” the public health emergency means that 
expenditures must be used for actions taken to respond to the public health emergency.  These may 
include expenditures incurred to allow the State, territorial, local, or Tribal government to respond 
directly to the emergency, such as by addressing medical or public health needs, as well as expenditures 
incurred to respond to second-order effects of the emergency, such as by providing economic support to 
those suffering from employment or business interruptions due to COVID-19-related business closures. 

Funds may not be used to fill shortfalls in government revenue to cover expenditures that would not 
otherwise qualify under the statute. Although a broad range of uses is allowed, revenue replacement is 
not a permissible use of Fund payments. 

The statute also specifies that expenditures using Fund payments must be “necessary.”  The Department 
of the Treasury understands this term broadly to mean that the expenditure is reasonably necessary for its 
intended use in the reasonable judgment of the government officials responsible for spending Fund 
payments. 

Costs  not accounted for in the budget  most recently approved as  of March 27, 2020  

The CARES Act also requires that payments be used only to cover costs that were not accounted for in 
the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020.  A cost meets this requirement if either (a) the 
cost cannot lawfully be funded using a line item, allotment, or allocation within that budget or (b) the cost 

1 See Section 601(d) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of the CARES Act. 

1 



   

 
 

     
 

        
    

  
   

 

   

  

    
      

    
    
   

  
     

 
 
    

  
  

   
  
  

   
 

 
   

  
    
   

is for a substantially different use from any expected use of funds in such a line item, allotment, or 
allocation.  

The “most recently approved” budget refers to the enacted budget for the relevant fiscal period for the 
particular government, without taking into account subsequent supplemental appropriations enacted or 
other budgetary adjustments made by that government in response to the COVID-19 public health 
emergency. A cost is not considered to have been accounted for in a budget merely because it could be 
met using a budgetary stabilization fund, rainy day fund, or similar reserve account. 

Costs  incurred during the  period that  begins on March 1, 2020,  and ends on December 30, 2020  

A cost is “incurred” when the responsible unit of government has expended funds to cover the cost. 

Nonexclusive examples  of eligible expenditures  

Eligible expenditures include, but are not limited to, payment for: 
1.  Medical expenses  such as:  

• COVID-19-related expenses of public hospitals, clinics, and similar facilities. 
• Expenses of establishing temporary public medical facilities and other measures to increase 

COVID-19 treatment capacity, including related construction costs. 
• Costs of providing COVID-19 testing, including serological testing. 
• Emergency medical response expenses, including emergency medical transportation, related 

to COVID-19. 
• Expenses for establishing and operating public telemedicine capabilities for COVID-19-

related treatment.  
2. Public health  expenses such as:  

• Expenses for communication and enforcement by State, territorial, local, and Tribal 
governments of public health orders related to COVID-19. 

• Expenses for acquisition and distribution of medical and protective supplies, including 
sanitizing products and personal protective equipment, for medical personnel, police officers, 
social workers, child protection services, and child welfare officers, direct service providers 
for older adults and individuals with disabilities in community settings, and other public 
health or safety workers in connection with the COVID-19 public health emergency.  

• Expenses for disinfection of public areas and other facilities, e.g., nursing homes, in response 
to the COVID-19 public health emergency. 

• Expenses for technical assistance to local authorities or other entities on mitigation of 
COVID-19-related threats to public health and safety. 

• Expenses for public safety measures undertaken in response to COVID-19. 
• Expenses for quarantining individuals. 

3.  Payroll  expenses  for public safety, public health, health care,  human services, and similar  
employees whose services are substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID-
19 public health emergency.  

2 



   

 
 

     
  

   
 

    
  

       
 

    
   

 
      

  

      
   

    
   

    
 

 

 

  
  
    
  
      

   

                                                            
                

             
                 
                
            
            

               
                      
     

4.  Expenses of actions to facilitate compliance with COVID-19-related public health measures,  such  
as:  
• Expenses for food delivery to residents, including, for example, senior citizens and other 

vulnerable populations, to enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions. 
• Expenses to facilitate distance learning, including technological improvements, in connection 

with school closings to enable compliance with COVID-19 precautions. 
• Expenses to improve telework capabilities for public employees to enable compliance with 

COVID-19 public health precautions. 
• Expenses of providing paid sick and paid family and medical leave to public employees to 

enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions. 
• COVID-19-related expenses of maintaining state prisons and county jails, including as relates 

to sanitation and improvement of social distancing measures, to enable compliance with 
COVID-19 public health precautions. 

• Expenses for care for homeless populations provided to mitigate COVID-19 effects and 
enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions. 

5.  Expenses associated with the provision  of  economic support  in connection with the COVID-19 
public  health emergency,  such as:  
• Expenditures related to the provision of grants to small businesses to reimburse the costs of 

business interruption caused by required closures. 
• Expenditures related to a State, territorial, local, or Tribal government payroll support 

program. 
• Unemployment insurance costs related to the COVID-19 public health emergency if such 

costs will not be reimbursed by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act or 
otherwise. 

6.  Any other  COVID-19-related  expenses  reasonably  necessary to the function of  government that  
satisfy the Fund’s eligibility criteria.  

Nonexclusive examples of ineligible expenditures2  
The following is a list of examples of costs that would not be eligible expenditures of payments from the 
Fund. 

1. Expenses for the State share of Medicaid.3 

2. Damages covered by insurance. 
3. Payroll or benefits expenses for employees whose work duties are not substantially dedicated to 

mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. 

2 In addition, pursuant to section 5001(b) of the CARES Act, payments from the Fund may not be expended for an 
elective abortion or on research in which a human embryo is destroyed, discarded, or knowingly subjected to risk of 
injury or death. The prohibition on payment for abortions does not apply to an abortion if the pregnancy is the result 
of an act of rape or incest; or in the case where a woman suffers from a physical disorder, physical injury, or 
physical illness, including a life-endangering physical condition caused by or arising from the pregnancy itself, that 
would, as certified by a physician, place the woman in danger of death unless an abortion is performed. 
Furthermore, no government which receives payments from the Fund may discriminate against a health care entity 
on the basis that the entity does not provide, pay for, provide coverage of, or refer for abortions. 
3 See 42 C.F.R. § 433.51 and 45 C.F.R. § 75.306. 

3 



   

 
 

      
    

  
    
    
  
  
 

4. Expenses that have been or will be reimbursed under any federal program, such as the 
reimbursement by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act of contributions by States 
to State unemployment funds. 

5. Reimbursement to donors for donated items or services. 
6. Workforce bonuses other than hazard pay or overtime. 
7. Severance pay. 
8. Legal settlements. 

4 



RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS 
 

Resolution No. 2020-N June 22, 2020 
 

1 

City of Bellbrook 

Resolution No. 2020-N 

A Resolution Establishing a New Special Revenue Fund Titled “Local Coronavirus 
Relief Fund”. 

WHEREAS, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, 116 Public Law 136, (the 
CARES Act) was signed into law by the President of the United States on March 27, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Ohio General Assembly established a process for distributing funds provided by 
the “Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act” in H.B. 481 of the 133rd General Assembly 
(H.B. 481); and    

WHEREAS, H.B. 481 requires subdivisions receiving funds under Section 1 of the act, to create 
a fund to segregate and account for the receipts and expenditures associated with the Coronavirus Aid, 
Relief, and Economic Security Act; and  

WHEREAS, the fund shall be titled the “Local Coronavirus Relief Fund”; and 

WHEREAS, the establishment of the Local Coronavirus Relief Fund will allow the City to 
properly account for receipt of these funds. 

Now, Therefore, the City of Bellbrook Hereby Resolves: 

Section 1. That the Local Coronavirus Relief Fund is hereby established and shall be 
numbered as Fund 200 in the City of Bellbrook Chart of Accounts. 

Section 2. That this resolution shall take effect and be in force forthwith. 

  
Michael W. Schweller, Mayor 

  
Pamela Timmons, Clerk of Council 





 

 
 

To: Mayor & City Council 

From: Melissa Dodd, City Manager 

Date: June 19, 2020 

Subject: June 22nd City Council Meeting  

 

• Ordinances – None  
• Resolutions  

o 2020-M Request to Receive Coronavirus Relief Funds This is a resolution every 
municipality must pass in order to receive the Cares Act funds. The Greene County 
Auditor sent an email just last week stating that our share will be the equivalent of our 
2019 local government funds which is approximately $80,000.  

o 2020-N Creation of Local Coronavirus Relief Fund – As a requirement of receiving the 
Cares Act funds, they must be segregated into their own fund. This resolution allows me 
to create the fund.  

• Old Business 
o North Belleview Road Presentation – Tonight LJB will be presenting the design and cost 

estimates for the repair of North Belleview Road. Once the presentation is finished and 
Council wishes to proceed, there will need to be a motion to permit LJB to solicit bids for 
the project. The project is currently estimated at $421,023 to replace. Funding sources 
are still being identified. With the state budget uncertain, there are not many grant 
resources, if any.  

• New Business 
o Tax Budget – Due to the pandemic, the requirement for the tax budget submission to 

the County Auditor was waived. They did provide us with our revenue estimates from 
property taxes and local government fund for inclusion in a projection of revenues for 
2020. I submitted our spreadsheet on the 12th to fulfill our requirement. I wanted to 
share the information from the County with Council even though we did not have to go 
through the normal process with a resolution requirement.  

• Updates 
o Parks Commissioner Appointment – The judge issued a new appointment date for the 

next Parks Commissioner for September 30, 2020. I am going to work with the parks 
and township to coordinate the process per the MOU. The job description, application 
and instructions to apply are on their website under the “get involved” tab.  I will also 
share this through all of our communication channels.  

o Property Review Commission appeal case dismissed – The Property Review 
Commission case related to 7 West Franklin Street was dismissed by the courts last 



 

 
 

week. This was an appeal of the decisions on the maintenance violations of the property 
from a hearing back in November of 2019. This case cost the city nearly $12,000 in 
attorney fees just to respond to the case.  

o Police Negotiations – The FOP will begin negotiations this week. This time the sergeants 
have a different FOP rep than the officers so there will be two contracts as a result. I will 
keep Council informed as we progress. The current contract expires July 31 but was 
extended due to COVID-19.  

o Water system discussion with Greene County – Greene County held a meeting with 
Xenia’s City Manager and myself to discuss their future water system upgrades which 
include softening and their expansion goals. They offered the opportunity for us to 
consider utilizing their system through the purchase of their water. At this time there is 
not a need to purchase water from another system.  

o First Farmer’s Market – The first Farmers Market of the season was a success. Most 
vendors nearly sold out! Even though the market started with a decent downpour, it did 
not keep folks from stopping and shopping! We still have a few spots left if there are 
interested vendors. The next market is this weekend from 10am-1pm.  

o Gas taxes – We just realized our first drop in gas taxes. We had been fairly consistent 
from January to May with an average of $34,027.97 received. For June our receipt was 
$24,742.40 or 27% lower than the past 5 month average.  
However, in comparison to last year, prior to the increase, we are still ahead of the 5 
month average from 2019 which was $21,957. 
 

 

 $-

 $5,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $15,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $25,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $35,000.00

 $40,000.00

January February March April May June

Gas Taxes 2019 and 2020  

2019

2020



Estimate Belleview Drive
Estimated Cost:$419,346.30 

Contingency:  0.40%

Estimated Total: $421,023.69

INFLATION (0.4%) = CONTINGENCY (0.4%)

County:  GREENE

Season: SUMMER

Urban/Rural Type: URBAN CLASS

Highway Type: 

Work Type: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

Unit System: E

Spec Year: 19

Base Date: 06/19/20

 Latitude of Midpoint:  393846

Longitude of Midpoint:  840541

District: 08

Federal/State Project Number: 

Estimate Type: Final Estimate

Prepared by Brant Gressel
Checked by Matt Gardner





 Line  #  Item Number  Quantity Units

Estimate: Belleview Drive

Unit Price Extension
 Description
 Supplemental Description

Group 0100: Roadway

0005 202E20010 2.00 EACH $1,000.00 $2,000.00
 HEADWALL REMOVED

 
0006 202E23010 54.00 SY $27.33 $1,475.82

 PAVEMENT REMOVED, ASPHALT

 
0007 202E38000 155.00 FT $2.37 $367.35

 GUARDRAIL REMOVED

 
0008 203E10000 52.00 CY $31.82 $1,654.64

 EXCAVATION

 
0009 203E20000 592.00 CY $14.79 $8,755.68

 EMBANKMENT

 
0010 204E10000 202.00 SY $3.67 $741.34

 SUBGRADE COMPACTION

 
0011 204E45000 1.00 HOUR $156.74 $156.74

 PROOF ROLLING

 
Total for Group 0100:$15,151.57 

Group 0200: Erosion Control

0012 601E32104 121.00 CY $80.40 $9,728.40
 ROCK CHANNEL PROTECTION, TYPE B WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

 
0013 659E00300 74.00 CY $72.25 $5,346.50

 TOPSOIL

 
0014 659E10000 662.00 SY $4.22 $2,793.64

 SEEDING AND MULCHING

 
0015 659E14000 34.00 SY $1.41 $47.94

 REPAIR SEEDING AND MULCHING

 
0016 659E15000 34.00 SY $1.16 $39.44

 INTER-SEEDING

 
0017 659E20000 0.10 TON $856.54 $85.65

 COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER

 
0018 659E31000 0.14 ACRE $211.29 $29.58

 LIME

 
0019 659E35000 4.00 MGAL $1.66 $6.64

 WATER

 
0020 832E15000 1.00 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00

 STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

Page 2 of 4
10:20:57AM
Friday, June 19, 2020



 Line  #  Item Number  Quantity Units

Estimate: Belleview Drive

Unit Price Extension
 Description
 Supplemental Description

 
Total for Group 0200:$23,077.79 

Group 0300: Drainage

0021 601E38001 66.00 FT $350.00 $23,100.00
 PAVED GUTTER, TYPE 1-4, AS PER PLAN

 
0022 611E00100 25.00 FT $22.14 $553.50

 4" CONDUIT, TYPE B

 
0023 611E00900 25.00 FT $15.55 $388.75

 6" CONDUIT, TYPE B

 
0024 611E01100 25.00 FT $19.10 $477.50

 6" CONDUIT, TYPE C

 
0025 611E01500 25.00 FT $19.55 $488.75

 6" CONDUIT, TYPE F

 
0026 611E01800 25.00 FT $39.49 $987.25

 8" CONDUIT, TYPE B

 
0027 611E99654 1.00 EACH $898.98 $898.98

 MANHOLE ADJUSTED TO GRADE

 
Total for Group 0300:$26,894.73 

Group 0400: Pavement

0028 254E01000 11.00 SY $1.44 $15.84
 PAVEMENT PLANING, ASPHALT CONCRETE

 
0029 301E46000 36.00 CY $257.35 $9,264.60

 ASPHALT CONCRETE BASE, PG64-22

 
0030 304E20000 32.00 CY $109.06 $3,489.92

 AGGREGATE BASE

 
0031 407E10000 24.00 GAL $2.91 $69.84

 TACK COAT

 
0032 441E50000 8.00 CY $149.58 $1,196.64

 ASPHALT CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE, TYPE 1, (448), PG64-22

 
0033 441E50300 9.00 CY $141.75 $1,275.75

 ASPHALT CONCRETE INTERMEDIATE COURSE, TYPE 2, (448)

 
Total for Group 0400:$15,312.59 

Group 0800: Traffic Control

Page 3 of 4
10:20:57AM
Friday, June 19, 2020



CONSTRUCTION PROJECT NO. RAILROAD INVOLVEMENTFEDERAL PROJECT NO. PID  NO.

Q:\City of Bellbrook\0119213A.00 - Belleview Drive Culvert\Dev\Drawings\Civ\Sheet\119213_GT001.dgn   6/19/2020 8:27:05 AM   bgressel

71

NONENONE BELLEVIEW DRIVE
 

 

N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

S
C

A
L

E
 I

N
 M

IL
E

S

0
1

2
3

4

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 &
 T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

 R
O

A
D

S

O
T

H
E

R
 R

O
A

D
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 A

D
T

 (
2

0
  

)

D
E

S
IG

N
 Y

E
A

R
 A

D
T

 (
2
0
  
)

D
E

S
IG

N
 H

O
U

R
L

Y
 V

O
L

U
M

E
 (

2
0
  
)

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

T
R

U
C

K
S

 (
2

4
 H

O
U

R
 B

&
C

)

D
E

S
IG

N
 S

P
E

E
D

L
E

G
A

L
 S

P
E

E
D

D
E

S
IG

N
 F

U
N

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
L

A
S

S
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
:

N
H

S
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

S
IG

N
E

D
:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 R

O
U

T
E

S

S
T

A
T

E
 R

O
U

T
E

S

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

 S
E

A
L

:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
P

D
E

S
IG

N
 D

E
S

IG
N

A
T

IO
N

IN
D

E
X

 O
F

 S
H

E
E

T
S

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
L

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
S

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

T
A

T
E

 O
F

O
H

IO
, 

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
, 
IN

C
L

U
D

IN
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

2
0
1
9
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

P
L

A
N

S
 A

N
D

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 L

IS
T

E
D

 I
N

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
 S

H
A

L
L

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
L

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 L

IS
T

E
D

 I
N

 T
H

E

G
O

V
E

R
N

 T
H

IS
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

.

B
e
fo

re
 Y

o
u
 D

ig

B
e
f
o
r
e
 Y

o
u
 D

i
g

C
o

n
t
a
c
t
 T

w
o

 W
o

r
k

i
n

g
 D

a
y

s

O
H

I
O

8
1
1
, 
8
-
1
-
1
, 
o
r
 1

-
8
0
0
-
3
6
2
-
2
7
6
4

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
I
L

I
T

I
E

S

D
A

T
E

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
M

E
L

IS
S

A
 D

O
D

D
, 
B

E
L

L
B

R
O

O
K

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

B
E

L
L

E
V

I
E

W
 D

R
I
V

E

P
L

A
N

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

:

f
r
o
m

 s
u
c
h
 u

s
e
, 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 o

r
 m

o
d
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
.

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
, 

i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
, 

b
u

t
 n

o
t
 l

i
m

i
t
e
d

 t
o

, 
r
e
a
s
o

n
a
b

l
e
 a

t
t
o

r
n

e
y

's
 f

e
e
s
, 

a
r
i
s
i
n

g

d
e
f
e
n
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
l
d
 h

a
r
m

l
e
s
s
 L

J
B

 I
n
c
. 
f
r
o
m

 a
n
d
 a

g
a
i
n
s
t
 a

n
y
 a

n
d
 a

l
l
 c

l
a
i
m

s
,l

i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
,

t
h
i
s
 d

r
a
w

i
n
g
 i

s
 d

o
n
e
 a

t
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
r
's

 o
w

n
 r

i
s
k
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
r
 a

g
r
e
e
s
 t

o
 i

n
d
e
m

n
i
f
y
,

o
f
 L

J
B

 I
n
c
. 
A

n
y
 s

u
c
h
 u

n
a
u
t
h
o
r
i
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

r
 r

e
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 o

f
 o

r
 m

o
d
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 t

o

r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
, 
o
r
 m

o
d
i
f
i
e
d
 i

n
 a

n
y
 m

a
n
n
e
r
 w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 t

h
e
 p

r
i
o
r
 w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 a

u
t
h
o
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n

  
2

0
2

0
 L

J
B

 I
n

c
. 

 A
l
l
 r

i
g

h
t
s
 r

e
s
e
r
v

e
d

. 
 N

o
 p

a
r
t
 o

f
 t

h
i
s
 d

r
a
w

i
n

g
 m

a
y

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

, 
C

D
E

S
IG

N
 A

G
E

N
C

Y

C
U

L
V

E
R

T

R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T

T
H

IS
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
S

IS
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 T

H
E

  
  

  
  

 

C
U

L
V

E
R

T
 C

A
R

R
Y

IN
G

 P
O

S
S

U
M

 R
U

N
 U

N
D

E
R

 N
. 

B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

N. BELLEVIEW

L
A

T
I
T

U
D

E
: 

 3
9
°
3
8
'4

6
"
  
  
 L

O
N

G
I
T

U
D

E
: 

 8
4
°
0
5
'4

1
"

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

2
5

 M
P

H

2
5

 M
P

H

N
O

L
O

C
A

L
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
IT

L
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

 

P
L

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
  

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

  

C
U

L
V

E
R

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

1 2 3 4 5
-
6

7 C
1
-C

7

B
P

-
3
.1

0
1
/1

7
/2

0
8

0
0

-
2

0
2

0
4
/1

7
/2

0

8
3

2

D
M

-4
.3

1
/1

5
/1

6

D
M

-4
.4

1
/1

5
/1

6

1
0
/1

9
/1

8

S
O

IL
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
S

 

1
1

2
9

3
5

5

1
8

1
1

2
4

3
0

6

2
5

3
1

1

2
6

3
2

2

2
7

4

3
5

3

3
3

2
8

3
4

5

3
6

Li
tt
le

Su
ga
r

Cre
ek

S
u
g
a
r

Cr
eek

G
la

d
y

Gl
ad

y

R
un

U
P
P
E
R

B
E
L
L
B
R
O

O
K

R
D

UPPER

B
E
L
L
B
R
O
O
K

R
D

C
-
8
6

C-86

L
O

W
E
R

B
E
L
L
B
R
O
O
K

R
D

C
-4
4

C
-
4
4

C
E
N
T
E
R
V
IL

L
E

R
D

RD

W

S
P
R
IN

G

V
A
L

C
-7
5

S
T
E
W

A
R
T

R
D

C-
77

SALPHABELLBROOKRD

C-2

I
N
D
I
A
N

RI
PPLE

RD

C
-
3
6

VAN

EATON

R
D C
-
8
7

F
E
E
D

W
I
R
E

R
D

C
-
2
1

C
-8
0

C
-8
9

S
T
U
T
S

M
A
N

R
D

C
-1
4
6

MEADRD

C-139

C
-1
3
5

C
-1
40

C
-
8
0

C-9

C-
89

0

C
-1
43

C
-
14
3

R
IC

H
L
A
N
D

R
D

T
-1
3
2

W
A
S
H
IN

G
T
O
N

M
IL

L

R
D

T
-1
7
2

T-
98

T-
15
4

SCHNE
B
L
Y R
D

T
-1
3
8

FERRY

RD T-50

ELAM
T-

44

C
O
O
K

R
D

T
-3
6

RD

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
E
R

R
D

T
-
2
3

LEY

RD
T-1

69

MCBEE
RD

T
-
10

1

SH
EPHERD

RD

T-142

MCPHERSO
N

R
D

T
-
10

5

-48

SPAHR

R
D

T
-
15
3

T
-6

8

SI
M
IS

O
N

R
D

T
-1
45

C
O
N
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

R
D

T
-
3
4

T
-
10

3

HAI
NES

RD

T-2
33

T-214

T
-
10

2

R
IC

H
L
A
N
D

R
D

T
-1
3
2

T
-
15
4

T-257

T
-4
1

T-258

CO
O

K RD
T-
16
98

964

T
-
2
13

T
-1
2
8

S
E
T
O
N

H
IL

L
D

R

RIV
ER

E
D

G
E

CIR

R
IV

E
R

RIDGE

DR

SUGAR
HIL

L

L
N

SCARBO
R

O
U
G
H

P
L

LITTLE
MIAMI

D
R

R
IV

E
R

B
E
N
D

D
R

W
IN

D
IN

G

B
R
O

O
K

W
A
Y

ERIC
KMAN

LN

R
IV

E
R

 R
D

VALLEY

H
E

IG
HTS

RD

MEMORIAL DR

S
O
A
R
IN

G

HEI
GHTS

DR

EASTSALI
NAS

CI
R

C
O
U
N
T
R

Y

WOODDR

C
E
D
A
R

RI
DGE

D
R

PAXON

DR

SIE
BER

T
R
A
C
E

WESTSALINAS
CIR

STRATF
ORD

LN

P
IN

E

V
IE

W

DR

N 
LAKEMAN 

DR

H
E

RI
TAGETRACEDRW

R
IV

E
R

B
L

U
F

F
D

R

S
U
T
T
ST

R
L

WAY

KABLES

M
IL

L

DR

EDEN M
EADOWSWAY

SKYLAND DR

N
A
R
R
O

W
S

TRCE

SARAHSWAY

SE
TTLERS BAYCT

CHEATH
A

M

W
A

Y

G
L
O
R
Y

DR

C
E
D
A
R

T
R
C
E

RL

C
E

N
T
E
R

C
R
E
E
K

C
IR

C
L
E
A

RBROOK

DR

FOX
TRL

YO
RKSHI

RE

LN

ROGER

SCOTT DR

BELFAST

DR

TIMSHEL

S
T

T
IM

B
E
R

TR
L

SUGARBROOK TRL

VIMARK
LN

D
A
R
N
EL

L

DR

M
U
R
P
H

Y
SCROSSING

WIN
SHIR

E

TER

ROSELAKEDR

H
ER
IT

A
G

E

TR
A

C
E

D
R

E

OLEVA

DR

PA
RK

TE
R

W
IL

D
W

O
O

D

LN

A
BBEY

LN

BAIL
EYS TRL

S
P
Y
G
L
A
S
S

L
N

SP

IL
LW

A
Y

CT

BERRYHILL RD

HAM
PTO

N

P
L

STATEHOUSECT

B
U
G
L
E

B
L
U
F
F

D
R

T
O
LL

GATE
LN

T
IM

B
E
R
L
Y

D
R

R
IS
IN

G

S
P
R
IN

G
C
T

V
A
L
L
E
Y

P
A
R
K

DR

SE
E
M

A

D
R

N
O
R
T
H

C
R
E
E
K

C
IR

A
R

W
A

D
R

SUGARRI
DGE

BLVD

DEERBLUFF DR

KIL
KENNYCT

M
A
R
S
H
F
IE
L
D

R
D

NCHURCH

C
T

S
P
R
IN

G
L
A
N
D

C
IR

PEW
TE

R
CT

GLENWOOD
W

A
Y

N
O
R
T
H
P
O
IN

T
C
T

NCHURCHDR

W
A

G
N

E
R

H
IL

L
D

R

S
U

N
R

IS
E

W
A

Y

B
R

IN
IS

E
Y

C
IR

G
R
A
N
D

O
A
K

T
R
L

T
A
N
B
A
R
K
T
R
L

NATURECT

KEL
SE

Y
S

W
A
Y

S
K

EL
SE

YS
W

AY

P
L

REGAL

CT

BLACKNEY
PL

ADAMS P
L

RA
V
IN
IA

DR

A
P
A
C

H
E

T
RL

S
O

U
TH

C
R
E
E
K

C
IR

E
A
G
L
E

S
T
O
N
E

D
R

RIVERHIGHLANDDR

SPRINGFALLSCIR

AFTONPATH

S
U
G

A
R

C
R
E
E

K
D

R

C
O
F
F
E
A
T

D
R

S
O
N
N
Y
A
N
N
PL

W

ES
T
E
N
D

C
T

F
E
R
N

W
O
O
D

C
T

M
A

N
T

E
L

LC
T

SONOMACT

L
I
M

E
R
IC

K

L
N

TALON
RIDGEDR

ALE
X TRL

N

ALEXCT

M
O

N
A

C
IR

C
R
E
EK

W
A
Y
TR

L

ELM

ST

S
P
IL
L
W

A
Y

D
R

K

IL
LI

A
N CT

F
E
A
T
H
E
R

H
E
IG

H
T
S
C
T

TALON

RI
DGECT

M
U
Z
Z
E
T
E

D
R

S
N
Y
D

ERCT

B
A

Y
B

E
R

R
Y

C
O

V
E

 D
R

S
U
N
S
E
T
P
A
S
S

R
A
V
E
L
L
E
 C

T

HERI
TA

G
E

TRA

C
E
C
T

D
A
V
E
N
T
R
Y

B
R
Y
A
N

C
T

PANAMA

PL

P
O
S
T
O
N

D
R

S
P

R
IN

G

V
A

L
L

E
Y

S
U

G
A

R
C

R
E

E
K

W
a
s
h

in
g

to
n

M
il

ls

FRONTENACDR

B
E

R
Y

L
D
R

D
A
R
B
Y
S
H
IR

E

DR

NASHLEAF

L
N

R
Y

D
E

R
C
T

S

LI
N
D

A
D

R

DARST

RD

KENSINGTON

D
R

NBELLEVIEW
DR

S
U
N
B
E
A

M
A
V
E

B
E
E
C
H

W
O

O
D

DR

SABLERIDGEDR

LAKEMAN

DR

BLEDSOE

DR

SUGARRUN

T
R
L

F
E
R
N

W
A
L
D

GRANDVISTA

DR

U
P

P
E

R
H

IL
L

S
ID

E

D
R

M
ARCI

A

DR

M
ID

D
L

E
B

R
O

O
K

D
R

M
A

P
L

E
G

R
O

V
E

 L
N

I
V

Y

CREST
DR

D
R

BARNETT DR

HARMONY

PORTA G

E

P
A

T
H

W
E

S
T

W
IN

D

D
R

R
EG

EN
T

PA
R
K

D
R

LA
K
E
V
IE

W

DR

NLINDA

D
R

C
H

A
L

F
O

N
T

E
D

R

CLEARVIEWDR

W
A
L
N
U
T

G
R
O
V
E

L
N

R
ID

G
E

C
L

IF
F

D
R

HILLRIS
ECIR

W
O
O
D
E
D
G
E

DR

SUGAR

MAPLE PL

E
C
K

W
O
R
T
H

D
R

B
A

R
O

N
W

O
O

D
B
L
V
D

G
R
E
Y
S
T
O
K
E

WAYSIDE

DR

C
A
R
O
N
D
E
L
E
T

D
R

JODEE

H
A
R
M
E
L
IN

G
D

R

R
ID

G
E
W

A
Y

R
D

C
H
A
L
M
E
T
T
E

D
R

F
O

W
L
E
R

D
R

S
T
O
N
E
C
A
S
T
L
E

D

R

R
ID

G
E
T
O
P

D
R

SHELFORD

W
A
Y

BELLBROOKAVE

GLENNVIEW
DR

SYLVANIA
DR

S
IE

R
R
A

P
A
R
K

T
E
R

EARLSGATERD

VEMCODR

SHAD
O

W
LE

AF

D

R

REDW
O
O
D

B
L
V
D

PINE
BLUFF

DR

REED

RD

SHAGBARK

L
N

B
A
R
R
Y

M
O
R
E

LN

TANGLEWOOD

DR

BRAMBLEBUSH

TRL

B
A
S
C
U
L
E

B
R
ID

G
E

DR

M
A

X
W

E
L

L
D

R

JAMESMADISONTRLN

MARCIADR

M
E
S
Q
U
IT

E

D
R

LO
CUS BEN
DDR

K
IN

G
S
W

O
O
D
F
O
R
E
S
T
L
N

B
E
L
A
IR

C
IR

BONNIE
DALE

DR

PARKHURST

RD

E
W

A
LN

U
T

ST

VIN

D
A
L
E
D
R

H
A

W

THORNE

GLEN

FIREBIRD DR

N
E

D
R

A
D

R
SU

M
MERHAVEN

R

D

P
O
L
O

T
R
A
C
E

C
T

S
U
G
A

R
L

E
A

F
D

R

MAPLE ST

C
L
O
V
E
R

L
N

PERIWINKLE
DR

P
A
V
IL
IO

N

L
N

D
ANE

L
N

S
U

G
A

R
C

R
E

E
K

D
R

CIR

SI
LVERCREST TER

TERRACEAVE

TENNYSON
DR

GARRY
DR

R
O

S
E

H
IL

L
A

V
E

W
B
A
R
N

H
IL

L
P
L

SOUTHWOOD
TRL

S
T
R
E
A

M
V
IE

W

C
T

LOWER

H
IL

LS

ID
E

D
R

W
S
O
U
T
H

S
T

SH
O

R
E

D
R

W
M

A
P

L
E

S
T

W
O
O
D

A
C

R
E

D
R

SEAST

ST

CHERRYHI

PINEGROVE
DR

W
A
TE

R
ST

N

SHEF
FIE

LD

DR

B
IG

T
R
E
E

R
D

NREGENTPARK
DR

S
H
A
N
N
O

N
L

N

S

BELLEVIEW DR

W
H

IT
E

S
D

R

W
E

L
L

E
R

D
R

CAMBRIA DR

C
L
A

R
K
S

TO
NDR

BEACO

LYNLEE
DR

DR

W
 R

A
C
E
 S

T

C
H
IL

D
E
R
S

B
A
R
B
E
R
R
Y

B
L

V
D

W
IN

T
E
R
S
E
T

D
R

ROSECREST

DR

SHEFF
IELDDR

L
N

SOUTHWAY
DR

B
R
E
W
S
T
E
R
S

R
U
N

C
T

VI
NE

ST

E

R
A
C
E

ST

C
A

U
D

E
L

L

D
R

BI

R
C
H
A
L
L

D
R

W
E
A
D

P
L

PLUM

ST

SILVERDALETER

LARCHMERE

E
S
O
U
T
H

S
T

JA
C
O

B

H
IL

L
S

C
T

N
WESTST

B
R
O
O
K

W
O
O
D

D
R

WENTWORTH

VILLAGEDR

GLADY
ST

R
O
S
E
C
L
IF
F

D
R

E
S
U

D
B

U

R
YCT

LYTHAM

L
N

W

W
A
L
N
U
T
S
T

P
O
S
T
O
N

D
R

BEECHWOOD

PL

M
U
L
B
E
R
R
Y
T
R
L

M
O
U
N
D ST

M
A
R
Q
U
E
T
T
E
D
R

P
A

M
O
N

A
D

R

T
A
R
E
Y
T
O

N
D

R

JUSTI
N

C
T

N
O
R
T
H
F
IE
L
D

D
R

R

UNLN

BELLBROOKWOODSCT

CATTAIL
WAY

PREM

PL

H
E
S
S

R
D

SWESTST

SULLIVAN DR

SHADOWOODCT

S
A
S
H
L
E
A
F

C
T

C
L
E
A
R

V
IE

W
 
C
T

VI
E
W
P
O
IN

T

D
R

T
E
R
R

A
C

E

C
R
E
E
K

R

D

BABINGTONCT

W
S
U
D
B
U
R
Y

C
T

ALDEN

TRL

W
Y
N
D
H
U

RS

T
C
T

B
R
O

O
K
S
H
IR

E
 
D
R

C
A
L
L
A

W
A
Y

C
T

BAS

IRONWOODCT

S
L
O
P
IN

G

DR

WELLERLN

PL
U

M

ST

W
IN

T
E
R
G
R
E
E
N
L
N

KNOLL DR

CRES
CENTCT

W
A

D
E

ST CLA
Y

ST

M
IL

LE
R

A
V

E

LOCUST

ST

S
P
R
IN

G

S
T

T
O

L
L
H
O
U
S
E

R
D

R
A
X
IT

C
T

EASTWICKCT

H
IG

H

P
O

IN
T

 C
T

NEASTST

WOODVIEW
ESTATESWEST

B
E
L
L
E
C

R
ES

T

C
T

L
O

G
IC

CT

CREST

DR

WOODVIEW

ESTATESEAST

CORNISHCT

C
O
V
E
N

T
R

Y
C
T

B
R

IS
T

O
L

D
R

CREEKVIEW

PL

S

A
S
H
L
E
A
F
L
N

BANK

ST

CHARTLEY

CT

H
IL

L S
T

E
W

A
L
N
U
T
S
T

ALMIRA

AVE

E
M

A
P
L
E
S
T

W
A

Y

H
IG

H

S
T

W
IL

LO
W

ST

HOOPCT

B
E
A
C
O
N

H
IL
L
C
T

A
M

Y

B
R
O
O
K
E
C
IR

SECORE CT

SUGARWOOD

CIR

GUNTHER

DR

F
IR

E
F
L
Y

C
T

CEDARCT

C
A
R

M
E
L
A

C
T
E

PLATEAU CT

E
M

M
A
JA

N
E

C
T

CORKELM
TRL

L
IA

M

C
T

ARLI
E

CT

N
D

C
T

BIRCH

BARK CT

ELI
Z
A
B
ET

H

C
IR

ASHWAY

CT

BLUE
STONE CT

RED

ROCK CT

SAND

STONE CT

R
IV

E
R

B
IR

C
H

C
T

G
L
E
N

B
E
R
R
Y

C
IR

MAPLE

LEAF CT

CATALPA

CT

LOCUST

CT

K
I
M

C
T

CL
A
Y

ST

D
A
N
E

C
T

R
IP
P
L
E

R
D

S
W
IG

A
R
T

RD

S FAIRFIELD RD

NMAIN
ST

R
D

E
M

A
IN

ST

SMAIN
ST

R
D

W
ASHI

NGTON
MI

LL

RD

W
A
G
N
E
R

R
D

W
M

A
IN

S
T

P
O
S
S

U
M

R
U

N
R

D

LIT
TLE

SUGARCREE
K

R
D

C
LY

O

R
D

O
O
D
B
A
N

K
D

R

PO
SS

U
M

R
U
N

R
D

Li
tt
le

Mia
mi

Li
tt
le

M
ia

m
i

G
R

E
E

N
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

-L
E

W
IS

A
. 

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 A

IR
P

O
R

T

6
7
5

7
2
5

7
2
5

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
IT

E

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Engineering/Pavement/Pages/Standard-Construction-Drawings.aspx
http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/ConstructionMgt/OnlineDocs/Pages/ProposalNotesSupplementalSpecificationsandSupplements.aspx
http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/ConstructionMgt/OnlineDocs/Pages/ProposalNotesSupplementalSpecificationsandSupplements.aspx
http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Engineering/Hydraulics/Pages/HydraulicStandardConstrDrawings.aspx
http://www.dot.state.oh.us/Divisions/Engineering/Hydraulics/Pages/HydraulicStandardConstrDrawings.aspx


                TYPICAL SECTIONS

Q:\City of Bellbrook\0119213A.00 - Belleview Drive Culvert\Dev\Drawings\Civ\Sheet\119213_GY001.dgn   6/19/2020 8:27:10 AM   bgressel

 
 
 

 
 BELLEVIEW DRIVE

2 7

1
2

8
A

0
.0

8
0
.0

8

8
'

F
O

R
 L

IM
IT

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

S

S
E

E
 C

R
O

S
S

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
S

F
O

R
 L

IM
IT

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

S

S
E

E
 C

R
O

S
S

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
S

S
T

A
. 
1
5
+

5
0
.0

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1
5
+

5
4
.6

9

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

IT
E

M
 3

0
1

 -
 7

"
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 B
A

S
E

, 
P

G
6

4
-2

2
 (

A
P

P
L

Y
 I

N
 T

W
O

 E
Q

U
A

L
 C

O
U

R
S

E
S

)

IT
E

M
 3

0
4

 -
 6

"
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

 B
A

S
E

IT
E

M
 2

0
4

 -
 P

R
O

O
F

 R
O

L
L

IN
G

L
E

G
E

N
D

IT
E

M
 2

0
4

 -
 S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
 C

O
M

P
A

C
T

IO
N

V
A
R
IE

S

IT
E

M
 4

4
1

 -
 1

 •
"
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 C

O
U

R
S

E
, 

T
Y

P
E

 1
, 

(4
4

8
),

 P
G

-6
4

-2
2

IT
E

M
 4

4
1
 -

 1
 ƒ

"
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 I
N

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 C

O
U

R
S

E
, 
T

Y
P

E
 2

, 
(4

4
8
)

IT
E

M
 4

0
7
 -

 T
A

C
K

 C
O

A
T

 (
A

P
P

L
IE

D
 A

T
 0

.0
5
5
 G

A
L

/S
Y

)

V
A
R
IE

S

| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

GF

P
R

O
F

IL
E

 G
R

A
D

E

2
4

1
2

3
5

6
7

A

0
.
0
2

I

0
.
0
2

G

0
.0

8
0
.0

8

8
'

8
'

F
H

F
O

R
 L

IM
IT

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

S

S
E

E
 C

R
O

S
S

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
S

F
O

R
 L

IM
IT

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

S

S
E

E
 C

R
O

S
S

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
S

1
0
'

1
0
'

IH

S
T

A
. 
1
4
+

7
7
.6

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1
5
+

5
0
.0

0

1
'

1
'

V
A
R
IE

S
4
:12
'

V
A
R
IE

S

| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

S
T

A
. 

1
5

+
3

5
.0

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1

5
+

5
0

.0
0

V
A

R
I
E

S
 -

0
.0

2
 T

O
 -

0
.0

3

S
T

A
. 
1
4
+

7
7
.6

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1
5
+

0
0
.0

0

V
A

R
I
E

S
 -

0
.0

0
8
 T

O
 -

0
.0

2

S
T

A
. 
1
5
+

3
5
.0

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1
5
+

5
0
.0

0

V
A

R
I
E

S
 -

0
.0

2
 T

O
 -

0
.0

3
2

S
T

A
. 
1
5
+

4
5
.0

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1
5
+

5
0
.0

0

V
A

R
I
E

S
 F

R
O

M
 1

0
.0

0
' 
T

O
 9

.9
7

'

S
T

A
. 
1
4
+

7
7
.6

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1
4
+

7
9
.6

0

V
A

R
I
E

S
 9

.9
8

' 
T

O
 1

0
.0

0
'

S
T

A
. 
1
5
+

4
5
.0

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1
5
+

5
0
.0

0

V
A

R
I
E

S
 1

0
.0

0
' 
T

O
 1

0
.4

6
'

S
T

A
. 

1
4
+

7
7
.6

0
 T

O
 S

T
A

. 
1
4
+

8
2
.6

0

V
A

R
I
E

S
 1

0
.3

0
' 
T

O
 1

0
.0

0
'

B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

 M
IL

L
 A

N
D

 O
V

E
R

L
A

Y

B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

 F
U

L
L

 D
E

P
T

H

8
IT

E
M

 2
5

4
 -

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

IN
G

, 
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 (
1

 •
"
)

M
A
T
C
H
 
E
X
.

M
A
T
C
H
 
E
X
.

1
0
.4

4
'

9
.9

7
'

8
'

A

6
"
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

 B
A

S
E

6
"
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

:



CALCULATED

CHECKED

Q:\City of Bellbrook\0119213A.00 - Belleview Drive Culvert\Dev\Drawings\Civ\Sheet\119213_GN001.dgn   6/19/2020 8:27:14 AM   bgressel

3 7

GENERAL NOTES BELLEVIEW DRIVE
BMG

MAG

 

 

P
U

B
L

IC
P

R
O

JE
C

T
@

C
E

N
T

E
R

P
O

IN
T

E
N

E
R

G
Y

.C
O

M

9
3
7
-
3
1
2
-
2
5
3
9

J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 P

IK
E

C
E

N
T

E
R

V
IL

L
E

, 
O

H
IO

 4
5

4
5

9

6
5

0
0

 C
L

Y
O

 R
O

A
D

V
E

C
T

R
E

N
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

G
A

S
:

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

.B
O

O
K

S
H

@
C

H
A

R
T

E
R

.C
O

M

9
3
7
-
4
2
5
-
6
8
5
4

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

 B
O

O
K

S
H

D
A

Y
T

O
N

, 
O

H
IO

 4
5
4
1
5

3
6

9
1

 T
U

R
N

E
R

 R
O

A
D

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

H
L

1
5

9
6

@
A

T
T

.C
O

M

9
3

7
-
2

9
6

-
3

5
8

8

H
O

W
A

R
D

 L
A

U
D

E
R

M
IL

K

D
A

Y
T

O
N

, 
O

H
IO

 4
5

4
2

0

3
2

3
3

 W
O

O
D

M
A

N
 D

R
IV

E

A
T

&
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

:

M
R

A
G

L
IN

@
C

O
.G

R
E

E
N

E
.O

H
.U

S

9
3
7
-
5
6
2
-
7
4
6
1

M
A

R
IS

S
A

 R
A

G
L

IN

X
E

N
IA

, 
O

H
IO

 4
5
3
8
5

6
6

7
 D

A
Y

T
O

N
-X

E
N

IA
 R

O
A

D

G
R

E
E

N
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
:

R
.P

A
S

L
E

Y
@

C
IT

Y
O

F
B

E
L

L
B

R
O

O
K

.O
R

G

9
3
7
-
8
4
8
-
4
6
6
6

R
Y

A
N

 P
A

S
L

E
Y

B
E

L
L

B
R

O
O

K
, 
O

H
IO

 4
5
3
0
5

1
5

 E
A

S
T

 F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

E
L

L
B

R
O

O
K

W
A

T
E

R
:

R
E

S
P

E
C

T
IV

E
 O

W
N

E
R

S
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

IM
IT

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
IR

L
IS

T
E

D
 B

E
L

O
W

 A
R

E
 A

L
L

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

G
A

S
:

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

:

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
:

W
A

T
E

R
:

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

 P
A

R
A

M
E

T
E

R
S

R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S

F
R

O
M

 F
IE

L
D

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

S
.

C
O

N
D

U
IT

S
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
IR

 A
P

P
U

R
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 D

E
T

E
R

M
IN

E
D

 

A
F

F
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
. 

T
H

E
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 

S
E

W
E

R
S

 W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

 I
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
N

D
 W

H
IC

H
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 

B
E

L
L

B
R

O
O

K
, 

S
H

A
L

L
 M

A
K

E
 A

N
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 A
L

L
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 

A
G

A
IN

 B
E

F
O

R
E

 F
IN

A
L

 A
C

C
E

P
T

A
N

C
E

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F

 

B
E

F
O

R
E

 A
N

Y
 W

O
R

K
 I

S
 S

T
A

R
T

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
N

D

R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 S

U
C

H
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
.

A
T

T
E

N
D

A
N

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 R
E

A
S

O
N

A
B

L
E

 A
N

D
 E

F
F

IC
IE

N
T

E
X

C
E

E
D

S
 T

H
E

 N
O

IS
E

 C
U

S
T

O
M

A
R

IL
Y

 A
N

D
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
IL

Y

S
U

C
H

 A
 M

A
N

N
E

R
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

 N
O

IS
E

 C
R

E
A

T
E

D
 S

U
B

S
T

A
N

T
IA

L
L

Y

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

, 
D

O
 N

O
T

 O
P

E
R

A
T

E
 A

T
 A

N
Y

 T
IM

E
 A

N
Y

 D
E

V
IC

E
 I

N

D
E

V
IC

E
S

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 T

H
E

 H
O

U
R

S
 O

F
 9

:0
0

 P
M

 A
N

D
 7

:0
0

 A
M

. 
IN

D
O

 N
O

T
 O

P
E

R
A

T
E

 P
O

W
E

R
-O

P
E

R
A

T
E

D
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

-T
Y

P
E

M
IN

IM
IZ

E
 A

N
Y

 A
D

V
E

R
S

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 N
O

IS
E

 I
M

P
A

C
T

S
,

M
A

Y
 B

E
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 N
O

IS
E

. 
IN

 O
R

D
E

R
 T

O

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 A

N
D

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 T
O

 T
H

IS
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 N

O
IS

E

S
E

E
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

U
L

C
H

IN
G

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 N

O
IS

E

F
O

R
 S

E
E

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
U

L
C

H
IN

G
 A

R
E

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

S
E

 L
IM

IT
S

.

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 O

R
 S

L
O

P
E

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

. 
Q

U
A

N
T

IT
Y

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 T
H

E
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
S

 C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 W

O
R

K

A
N

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

IM
IT

S
 F

O
R

 A
R

E
A

S

O
F

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 S

O
IL

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

S
,

S
E

E
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

U
L

C
H

IN
G

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 A

P
P

L
IE

D
 T

O
 A

L
L

 A
R

E
A

S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
M

.
 
G

A
L

.

6
5
9
, 
W

A
T

E
R

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 0

.1
4

 A
C

R
E

S

6
5
9
, 
L

IM
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
0
 
T

O
N

6
5

9
, 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 F

E
R

T
IL

IZ
E

R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

4
 
S

Q
.
 
Y

D
.

6
5
9
, 
IN

T
E

R
-S

E
E

D
IN

G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

4
 
S

Q
.
 
Y

D
.

6
5

9
, 

R
E

P
A

IR
 S

E
E

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
U

L
C

H
IN

G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
2

 
S

Q
.
 
Y

D
.

6
5

9
, 

S
E

E
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

U
L

C
H

IN
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
 
C

U
.
 
Y

D
.

6
5
9
, 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L

G
R

O
W

T
H

 A
N

D
 C

A
R

E
 O

F
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 S
E

E
D

E
D

 A
R

E
A

S
:

T
H

E
 F

O
L

L
O

W
IN

G
 Q

U
A

N
T

IT
IE

S
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

M
O

T
E

S
E

E
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

U
L

C
H

IN
G

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 O

F
 S

P
IL

L
S

L
O

C
A

L
 F

IR
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 I
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

N
T

A
C

T
E

D
.

IM
M

E
D

IA
T

E
L

Y
. 

IF
 T

H
E

 S
P

IL
L

 I
S

 A
 R

E
P

O
R

T
A

B
L

E
 A

M
O

U
N

T
, 

T
H

E
 

T
H

R
E

A
T

 T
O

 G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

T
E

R
 S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 C
L

E
A

N
E

D
 U

P
 

C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
S

, 
O

R
 O

T
H

E
R

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 W
H

IC
H

 C
O

U
L

D
 P

O
S

E
 A

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

. 
S

P
IL

L
S

 O
F

 F
U

E
L

S
, 

O
IL

S
, 

C
O

N
T

A
IN

M
E

N
T

 K
IT

 I
S

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

IN
T

A
IN

E
D

 O
N

S
IT

E
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 W

A
Y

S
, 

D
IT

C
H

E
S

, 
O

R
 S

T
R

E
A

M
S

. 
A

 S
P

IL
L

 

S
T

R
E

A
M

S
. 

R
E

F
U

E
L

IN
G

 S
H

A
L

L
 N

O
T

 B
E

 U
N

D
E

R
T

A
K

E
N

 N
E

A
R

 

N
O

T
 B

E
 S

T
O

R
E

D
 N

E
A

R
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 W
A

Y
S

, 
D

IT
C

H
E

S
, 

O
R

 

P
E

T
R

O
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
, 

A
N

D
 T

O
X

IC
/H

A
Z

A
R

D
U

O
U

S
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
 S

H
A

L
L

 

M
IN

IM
IZ

E
 W

A
T

E
R

 Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
M

P
A

C
T

S
. 

ID
L

E
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
, 

B
E

S
T

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 I
M

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
E

D
 T

O
 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 O

F
 S

P
IL

L
S

W
O

R
K

 L
IM

IT
S

W
H

E
T

H
E

R
 I

N
S

ID
E

 O
R

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 T
H

E
S

E
 W

O
R

K
 L

IM
IT

S
.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 

A
L

L
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 T
R

A
F

F
IC

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 D

E
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
O

R
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
. 
T

H
E

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 

T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 L

IM
IT

S
 (

IF
 S

H
O

W
N

) 
A

R
E

 F
O

R
 P

H
Y

S
IC

A
L

 

T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

. 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

IM
IT

S
 U

N
L

E
S

S
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
E

D
 B

Y
 

A
L

L
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 W
IT

H
IN

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 A

N
D

/O
R

 

W
O

R
K

 L
IM

IT
S

S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
O

L
L

U
T

IO
N

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 P
O

IN
T

S
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

S

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
. 
 

S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 R

E
S

E
T

 U
N

D
E

R
 T

H
E

 S
U

P
E

R
V

IS
IO

N
 O

F
 A

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
E

D
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 P
O

IN
T

S
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

 A
S

 A
 R

E
S

U
L

T
 O

F
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 

R
E

S
E

T
 A

N
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 P
O

IN
T

 O
R

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

 W
H

IC
H

 I
S

 

S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 T

H
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 T
O

 

E
N

C
O

U
N

T
E

R
E

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

. 
IT

 

A
N

Y
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 P

O
IN

T
S

 O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 M
A

R
K

S
 

C
A

R
E

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 T

A
K

E
N

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 T

O
 S

A
F

E
G

U
A

R
D

 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 P
O

IN
T

S
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

S

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F

 B
E

L
L

B
R

O
O

K
 F

O
R

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

.

T
H

E
 S

T
O

R
M

 W
A

T
E

R
 P

O
L

L
U

T
IO

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 

S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
O

L
L

U
T

IO
N

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

U
N

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E

2
5
 F

T
F

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

6
1
1
, 
8
"
 C

O
N

D
U

I
T

, 
T

Y
P

E
 B

, 
7
0
6
.0

2

2
5
 F

T
F

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

6
1

1
, 

6
"
 C

O
N

D
U

I
T

, 
T

Y
P

E
 F

, 
7

0
7

.3
3

2
5
 F

T
F

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

  
 

6
1
1
, 
6
"
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
, 
T

Y
P

E
 C

, 
7
0
7
.4

1

2
5
 F

T
F

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

6
1

1
, 

6
"
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
, 

T
Y

P
E

 B
, 

7
0

7
.4

1

2
5
 F

T
F

O
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 

6
1
1
, 
4
"
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
, 
T

Y
P

E
 B

, 
7
0
7
.4

1

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 N

O
T

E
D

 A
B

O
V

E
:

IN
 T

H
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 A
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 

T
H

E
 F

O
L

L
O

W
IN

G
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 Q

U
A

N
T

IT
IE

S
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 I

N
C

L
U

D
E

D
 

S
U

C
H

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
N

C
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 A

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 U

S
E

 P
E

R
M

IT
. 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
R

A
IN

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 D

E
T

E
R

M
IN

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

. 
A

L
L

 

G
R

A
D

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
E

E
D

E
D

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

 T
O

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
 O

R
 E

X
T

E
N

D
 A

N
 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

. 
T

H
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
, 
T

Y
P

E
, 
S

IZ
E

 A
N

D
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IN

G
 A

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 T

H
E

 C
U

R
B

 O
R

 I
N

T
O

 A
 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
N

C
E

 O
R

 A
N

 U
N

O
B

S
T

R
U

C
T

E
D

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

A
N

C
E

 B
Y

 

D
R

A
IN

S
, 
D

IS
T

U
R

B
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

. 
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
 E

IT
H

E
R

 A
N

 O
P

E
N

 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
, 

S
U

C
H

 A
S

 R
O

O
F

 D
R

A
IN

S
, 

F
O

O
T

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

S
, 

O
R

 Y
A

R
D

 

F
U

R
N

IS
H

 A
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 A
L

L
 U

N
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 S

T
O

R
M

 W
A

T
E

R
 

U
N

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E

IT
E

M
 6

1
4
, 
M

A
IN

T
A

IN
IN

G
 T

R
A

F
F

IC

U
N

T
IL

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 I

S
 C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
. 
 

O
F

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 Z

O
N

E
. 
 T

H
O

S
E

 S
IG

N
S

 S
H

A
L

L
 R

E
M

A
IN

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

 H
A

S
 E

R
E

C
T

E
D

 R
O

A
D

 C
L

O
S

E
D

 S
IG

N
S

 O
N

 E
A

C
H

 S
ID

E
 

D
R

IV
E

.

A
N

D
 A

T
 T

H
E

 I
N

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 B

E
L

L
E

V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E
 A

N
D

 B
E

R
Y

L
 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 M

A
IN

T
A

IN
E

D
 A

T
 A

L
L

 T
IM

E
S

 T
O

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
S

 

IT
E

M
 6

1
4
, 
M

A
IN

T
A

IN
IN

G
 T

R
A

F
F

IC

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

S

(D
O

U
B

L
E

 S
O

L
ID

)

0
.0

3
 M

I
L

E
IT

E
M

 6
4
4
, 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 L

IN
E

0
.0

6
 M

I
L

E
IT

E
M

 6
4
4
, 
E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

T
H

E
 T

E
R

M
IN

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 W
O

R
K

.

A
R

E
 T

O
 M

E
E

T
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 O

N
 E

IT
H

E
R

 E
N

D
 O

F
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 A
T

 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
'S

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 F

O
R

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

S
. 
M

A
R

K
IN

G
S

 

T
H

E
 F

O
L

L
O

W
IN

G
 Q

U
A

N
T

IT
IE

S
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 I

N
C

L
U

D
E

D
 I

N
 T

H
E

 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

S

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

S
 -

 G
R

O
U

N
D

P
O

IN
T

 #
G

R
ID

G
R

O
U

N
D

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

N
O

R
T

H
IN

G
E

A
S

T
IN

G
N

O
R

T
H

IN
G

E
A

S
T

IN
G

1
6

0
3

2
6

3
.7

1
1

5
1

9
3

1
8

.5
8

6
0

3
3

1
8

.9
3

1
5

1
9

4
5

7
.6

5
9
0
8
.1

6
M

A
G

 N
A

IL
 S

E
T

2
6

0
2

9
4

9
.1

3
1

5
1

9
2

9
4

.9
6
0
3
0
0
4
.3

2
1

5
1

9
4

3
3

.9
7

9
1

4
.9

2
M

A
G

 N
A

IL
 S

E
T

5
6

0
9

5
7

4
.7

4
1
5
1
9
5
2
6
.0

6
6
0
3
6
2
9
.9

9
1
5
1
9
6
6
5
.1

5
9

0
4

.6
1

M
A

G
 N

A
IL

 S
E

T

M
U

D
 M

A
T

D
IS

C
R

E
T

IO
N

.

IT
 I

S
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

 A
F

T
E

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
A

T
 T

H
E

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
'S

 

L
IM

E
S

T
O

N
E

. 
IF

 T
H

E
 M

U
D

 M
A

T
 I

S
 U

S
E

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
, 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 T

O
 M

A
N

E
U

V
E

R
 O

V
E

R
 W

E
A

K
 

S
C

O
U

R
IN

G
. 

A
 M

U
D

 M
A

T
 M

A
Y

 A
L

S
O

 B
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

O
R

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
E

D
 O

N
 W

E
A

K
 L

IM
E

S
T

O
N

E
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 C
H

A
N

N
E

L
 

A
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 M

U
D

 M
A

T
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 I

F
 T

H
E

 C
U

L
V

E
R

T
 I

S
 

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
 I

N
 T

H
E

 G
E

O
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 D

A
T

E
D

 M
A

Y
 1

, 
2
0
2
0
, 

M
U

D
 M

A
T

U
N

IT
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
 U

.S
. 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 F
E

E
T

.

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 C

M
S

 6
2
3
.

R
E

S
T

O
R

E
 T

H
E

 D
A

M
A

G
E

D
 O

R
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

E
D

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

S
 I

N

D
A

M
A

G
E

D
 O

R
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

E
D

 B
Y

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

.

R
E

L
A

T
E

D
 T

O
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 T

H
A

T
 A

R
E

IN
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 T
O

 R
E

S
T

O
R

E
 A

L
L

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

S

U
S

E
 T

H
E

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

IN
G

 M
E

T
H

O
D

S
 A

N
D

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

 T
Y

P
E

 U
S

E
D

S
Y

S
T

E
M

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
,
0
,
0

O
R

IG
IN

 O
F

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E

1
.0

0
0
0
9
1
5
3
5

G
R

ID
 T

O
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 M

U
L

T
IP

L
IE

R
:

C
O

M
B

IN
E

D
 S

C
A

L
E

 F
A

C
T

O
R

: 
  

  
 0

.9
9

9
9

0
8

4
7

3

Z
O

N
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
: 

  
  

  
  

  
O

H
IO

 S
T

A
T

E
 P

L
A

N
E

, 
S

O
U

T
H

 

M
A

P
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

IO
N

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

L
A

M
B

E
R

T
 C

O
N

F
O

R
M

A
L

 C
O

N
IC

G
R

S
8
0

E
L

L
I
P

S
O

I
D

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 N

A
D

8
3
 (

2
0
1
1
)

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 F

R
A

M
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
IN

G

G
E

O
ID

 1
2
B

 (
C

O
N

U
S

)
G

E
O

I
D

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
A

V
D

8
8

O
R

T
H

O
M

E
T

R
IC

 H
E

IG
H

T
 D

A
T

U
M

: 
  

  

V
E

R
T

IC
A

L
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
IN

G

M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

 T
Y

P
E

: 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
A

G
 N

A
I
L

P
O

S
I
T

I
O

N
I
N

G
 M

E
T

H
O

D
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 O
D

O
T

 V
R

S

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L

F
O

R
 A

L
L

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

:

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
A

N
D

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 P

A
R

A
M

E
T

E
R

S

U
S

E
 T

H
E

 F
O

L
L

O
W

IN
G

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
, 
V

E
R

T
IC

A
L

C
O

N
T

A
IN

IN
G

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
.

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

IN
G

 O
N

 O
D

O
T

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
. 

S
E

E
 B

E
L

O
W

 F
O

R
 A

 T
A

B
L

E
 

P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T
S

 G
O

V
E

R
N

 A
L

L

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

 P
A

R
A

M
E

T
E

R
S



8
"
 S

A
N

.

2
1

"
 S

A
N

.

N

STA. 14+77.60 TO STA. 15+54.69

CALCULATED

CHECKED BELLEVIEW DRIVE
PLAN AND PROFILE - BELLEVIEW DRIVERLC

MAG

Q:\City of Bellbrook\0119213A.00 - Belleview Drive Culvert\Dev\Drawings\Civ\Sheet\119213_GP001.dgn   6/19/2020 8:27:19 AM   bgressel

74

0

40

20

10

HORIZONTAL

SCALE IN FEET

13

14

1
5

1
6

17

18

3"
 G

A
S 

ST
UB

3"
 G

A
S 

ST
UB

903.95

902.59

901.44

900.66

900.12

892.85

889.30

900.29

900.91

901.96

903.23

904.88

906.69

899.89

899.97

900.35

2
5

0
.0

0
' 
V

C

K
 =

 2
1

+
6
.
4
5

%
-
5
.
5
8

%

P
V

I 
S

T
A

. 
1

5
+

1
4

.9
1

E
L

E
V

. 
8
9
6
.1

4

ELEV. 903.11

PVC STA. 13+89.91

ELEV. 904.20

PVT STA. 16+39.91

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
F

IL
E

 G
R

A
D

E

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

B
E

G
IN

 F
U

L
L

 D
E

P
T

H

MEET EXISTING

ELEV. 900.07

STA. 14+77.60

MEET EXISTING

ELEV. 900.45

STA. 15+54.69
P

R
O

F
IL

E
 G

R
A

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

STA. 15+50.00

B
E

G
IN

 M
IL

L
 A

N
D

 O
V

E
R

L
A

Y

E
N

D
 F

U
L

L
 D

E
P

T
H

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

E
N

D
 M

IL
L

 A
N

D
 O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

 

8
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0

0

9
0

5

9
1
0

8
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0

0

9
0

5

9
1
0

9
1
5

8
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0
0

9
0

5

9
1
0

8
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0
0

9
0

5

9
1
0

9
1
5

1
2
"
 (

D
E

A
D

)

6
"

6
"

8
"

8
"

2
4

"
1
5
"

1
0
"

1
2
"

3
"
 G

A
S

 S
T

U
B

#
1
7
0
6

12
"

A
S

P
H

.

A
S

P
H

.

6
"

#
1

6
9

5

3
6
"

1
0
"

12
"

#
0
8
6
1
1

8
"

8
"

8
"

8
"

21"
21"

8
"

8
"

POT STA. 16+11.98

POT STA. 14+64.32

9.98' 10.30'

10.00'
10.00'

10.00' 10.00'

10.46'9.97'

S
T

U
B

G
A

S

3
"

9.97' 10.44'
1.00' 1.00'

+45.00

+50.00

+54.69

+79.60

1.00' 1.00'+77.60

+82.60

B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

F
U

L
L

 D
E

P
T

H
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

. 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
 (

T
Y

P
.)

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

. 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
 (

T
Y

P
.)

1
 •

"
 M

IL
L

 A
N

D
 V

A
R

IA
B

L
E

 D
E

P
T

H
 O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

IM
IT

S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

IM
IT

S

6
6
 L

F
 -

 2
8
' 
E

C
O

-S
P

A
N

 P
R

E
C

A
S

T
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 A

R
C

H
 C

U
L

V
E

R
T

B
-
0

0
2

BERYL 
DRI

VE

B
-
0

0
1

F
O

R
 R

O
C

K
 C

H
A

N
N

E
L

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
U

L
V

E
R

T
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 S

E
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 7

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 C
E

N
T

E
R

L
IN

E
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

S
 -

 G
R

O
U

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
IN

G
E

A
S

T
IN

G
S

T
A

T
IO

N
C

E
N

T
E

R
L

IN
E

6
0
3
0
4
1
.4

5
6

1
5
1
9
4
4
7
.6

2
0

1
0
+

0
0
.0

0
| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

P
O

T

6
0

3
2

9
3

.7
6

1
1
5
1
9
4
7
2
.1

4
2

1
2
+

5
3
.4

9
| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

P
C

6
0
3
4
0
1
.4

2
6

1
5
1
9
4
8
2
.6

0
6

1
3

+
5

8
.9

1
| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

P
I

6
0

3
4

8
7

.6
1

7
1
5
1
9
5
4
7
.9

6
9

1
4
+

6
4
.3

2
| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

P
T

6
0

3
6

0
5

.2
7

3
1

5
1

9
6

3
7

.1
9

4
1
6
+

1
1
.9

8
| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

P
O

T



8
"
 S

A
N

.

6
"
 W

A
T

.

3
"
 G

A
S

8
"
 S

A
N

.

6
"
 W

A
T

.

8
"
 S

A
N

.
6
"
 W

A
T

.

CALCULATED

CHECKED

                                 

E
N

D
 A

R
E

A
V

O
L

U
M

E

C
U

T
C

U
T

F
IL

L
F

IL
L

S
E

E
D

IN
G

CROSS SECTIONS   

   

Q:\City of Bellbrook\0119213A.00 - Belleview Drive Culvert\Dev\Drawings\Civ\Sheet\119219_XS001.dgn   6/19/2020 8:27:23 AM   bgressel

 
 
 

 
 

W
ID

T
H

E
N

D

Y
D

S
.

S
Q

.

STA. 14+77.60 TO STA, 15+25.00

JAH

BMG

5 5

                

1
4

+
7

7
.6

0

9
0
0
.0

7

9
0
0
.0

7

M
E

E
T

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

4
:1

5
:1

1
5
+

0
0
.0

0

8
9
9
.8

5

8
9
2
.8

4

5
:1

5
:1

1
5
+

2
5
.0

0

8
9
9
.8

5

8
8
9
.2

6

4
:1

5
:1

BELLEVIEW DRIVE

8
8

5

8
8

0

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0

0
9

0
0

8
9
5

8
9
0

8
8

5

8
8

0

8
8

5

8
8

0

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0

0
9

0
0

8
9
5

8
9
0

8
8

5

8
8

0

8
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0

0
9

0
0

8
9
5

8
9
0

8
8

5

9
0

5
9

0
5

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

0
1
3

0
0

3
2

9
2

7
4

1
3
6

1
1

9

2
8
4

3
4
4

2
8
4

2
8
6



8
"
 S

A
N

.

6
"
 W

A
T

.

3
"
 G

A
S

8
"
 S

A
N

.

6
"
 W

A
T

.

3
"
 G

A
S

CALCULATED

CHECKED

                                 

E
N

D
 A

R
E

A
V

O
L

U
M

E

C
U

T
C

U
T

F
IL

L
F

IL
L

S
E

E
D

IN
G

CROSS SECTIONS   

   

Q:\City of Bellbrook\0119213A.00 - Belleview Drive Culvert\Dev\Drawings\Civ\Sheet\119219_XS002.dgn   6/19/2020 8:27:25 AM   bgressel

 
 
 

 
 

W
ID

T
H

E
N

D

Y
D

S
.

S
Q

.

STA. 15+50.00 TO STA, 15+54.69

JAH

BMG

6 7

                

1
5
+

5
4
.6

9

9
0
0
.4

0

9
0
0
.4

0

4
:1

3
:1

M
E

E
T

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

1
5

+
5

0
.0

0

9
0
0
.2

7

9
0
0
.2

7

B
A

C
K

 O
N

L
Y

 -
 F

U
L

L
 D

E
P

T
H

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

A
H

E
A

D
 O

N
L

Y
 -

 M
IL

L
IN

G
 A

N
D

 O
V

E
R

L
A

Y

2
:1

3
:1

BELLEVIEW DRIVE

8
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0

0

8
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

9
0

0

9
0

0

8
9
5

8
9
0

8
8

5

9
0

0

8
9
5

8
9
0

8
8

5

9
0

5
9

0
5

9
0

5
9

0
5

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
6

0

1
3
1

1
9
0

2
2

1
1
2



8
"
 S

A
N

.3
"
 G

A
S

HORIZONTAL

SCALE IN FEET

CALCULATED

CHECKED

Q:\City of Bellbrook\0119213A.00 - Belleview Drive Culvert\Dev\Drawings\Civ\Sheet\119219_DC001.dgn   6/19/2020 8:27:29 AM   bgressel

7 7

0

5
BMG

MAG

BELLEVIEW DRIVE
 

 

T
Y

P
E

:

S
K

E
W

:

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
A

N
G

E
N

T

H
Y

D
R

A
U

L
IC

 D
A

T
A

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 A

R
E

A
 =

S
Q

. 
M

IL
E

S
1
.4

0

Q
 (

2
5

)
 =

5
0

2
 C

F
S

V
 (

2
5

)
 =

7
.3

5
 F

T
/S

Q
 (

1
0
0
)
 =

7
0
0
 C

F
S

V
 (

1
0

0
)
 =

A B
8
.6

3
 F

T
/S

H
W

E
 (

2
5

) 
=

 8
9

1
.6

5

H
W

E
 (

1
0
0
) 

=
 8

9
2
.2

9

T
W

O
 (

2
) 

- 
7

2
"
 C

O
R

R
U

G
A

T
E

D
 M

E
T

A
L

 P
IP

E
S

 (
C

M
P

)

6
°
 2

0
'

T
Y

P
E

:

S
K

E
W

:

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

:
T

A
N

G
E

N
T

6
°
 2

7
'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

N

CULVERT DETAIL

STA. 15+12.06

10

20

2
8
' 
E

C
O

-S
P

A
N

 P
R

E
C

A
S

T
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 A

R
C

H

15 6
6
.0

0
'

3
5

.0
0

'
3
1
.0

0
'

1
1
.2

0
'

1
0
.9

4
'

{
 E

L
E

V
. 
=

 8
8
8
.3

0

S
T

A
. 
1
5
+

0
8
.5

9
, 
3
0
.9

3
' 
L

T

899.66

899.88

899.67

S
L
O
P
E
 
@
 
0
.
4
5

%

{
 E

L
E

V
. 
=

 8
8
8
.0

0

S
T

A
. 
1
5
+

1
5
.9

5
, 
3
4
.6

6
' 
R

T

H
W

2
5
 =

 8
9
1
.6

5

H
W

1
0

0
 =

 8
9
2
.2

9

6
:1

| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

4
:1

5
:1

S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T

 C
4

F
O

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

1
0

11

P
T

 S
ta

. 
1

4
+

6
4

.3
2

8
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

890.13

889.30

888.22

888.64

887.62

887.17

887.448
8

5

8
9
0

8
9
5

1
1
+

0
0

1
0
+

0
0

9
0

0

9
0

5

9
0

0

9
0

5

1
2
"
 (

D
E

A
D

)
6
"

1
0

"

1
5
"

6
"

2
4

"

8
"

8
"

1
2

"

8
"

8" 8"
N. BELLEVIEW DRIVE

| CONSTRUCTION

1
1
'

1
1
'

8
3
°3

5
'3
7
"

2
.5

:1

4
:1

4
.5

:1

3
.5

:1
4

:1

3
.5

:1

4
:1

3
:1

4
:1

5
:1

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

IM
IT

S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

IM
IT

S

| 
P

O
S

S
U

M
 R

U
N

 =
 1

0
+

8
8
.4

7

| 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
E

L
L

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

. 
=

 S
T

A
. 
1
5
+

1
2
.0

6

@
 2

.5
0
' 
T

H
IC

K
 (

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

)

R
O

C
K

 C
H

A
N

N
E

L
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

, 
T

Y
P

E
 B

2:1 (MAX)

2:1 (MAX)

2:1 (MAX)

8
'

2
'

8
'

4
:1

4
:1

4
:1

4
:1

4'

4'

16
'

16
'

5'

9'

15'

15'

16
'

16
'

4
4

.3
7

' 
L

T

1
4
+

8
4
.8

8

4
8
.1

5
' 
L

T

1
5

+
1

8
.5

3

3
3
.5

4
' 
L

T

1
5
+

3
1
.8

0

(MAX)
2:1

4
7
.7

7
' 
R

T

1
5

+
4

2
.5

8

5
3
.3

5
' 
R

T

1
4
+

9
2
.8

9

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 P
A

D

(T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
D

W
A

L
L

(T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
D

W
A

L
L

S
T

U
B

3
"
 G

A
S

S
T

U
B

3
"
 G

A
S

(1' BURIED)

7' RISE

6' CLEAR



FO
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

N
O

RT
H 

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

CU
LV

ER
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

BE
LL

BR
O

O
K 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
HI

O

℄ N. BELLVIEW DR.

LO
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

℄ 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

FL
O

W

84° ST
A.

 1
5+

12
.0

6

CU
LV

ER
T 

O
U

TL
ET

ST
A.

 1
5+

15
.9

6
CU

LV
ER

T 
IN

LE
T

ST
A.

 1
5+

08
.5

9

66
'-0

"

31
'-1

3 8"
34

'-1
05 8"

DE
SI

G
N

 N
O

TE
S

1.
  T

HI
S 

ST
RU

CT
U

RE
 IS

 D
ES

IG
N

ED
 IN

 A
CC

O
RD

AN
CE

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 A

SS
O

CI
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

ST
AT

E
HI

GH
W

AY
 A

N
D 

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 O
FF

IC
IA

LS
 "L

RF
D

BR
ID

GE
 D

ES
IG

N
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S"

, 8
TH

 E
DI

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

IN
TE

RI
M

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 D
AT

E 
AN

D 
O

DO
T 

BR
ID

GE
DE

SI
GN

 M
AN

U
AL

, 2
00

7.
 D

ES
IG

N
 L

O
AD

S 
AR

E 
AS

FO
LL

O
W

S:
BR

ID
GE

 U
N

IT
S:

  H
L-

93
DE

SI
GN

 F
IL

L 
HE

IG
HT

:  
2'

-0
" M

IN
. T

O
 5

'-0
" M

AX
.

(F
RO

M
 T

O
P 

O
F 

AR
CH

 T
O

 T
O

P 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T)

2.
  F

O
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

BA
SE

D 
O

N
:

AS
SU

M
ED

 F
AC

TO
RE

D 
BE

AR
IN

G 
RE

SI
ST

AN
CE

 =
 8

00
0 

PS
F

FO
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

AR
 O

N
 B

ED
RO

CK
 P

ER
IN

TE
RT

EK
 P

SI
 G

EO
TE

CH
N

IC
AL

 R
EP

O
RT

 #
01

05
15

80
,

5/
1/

20
20

.  
A 

Q
U

AL
IF

IE
D 

GE
O

TE
CH

N
IC

AL
 E

N
GI

N
EE

R
SH

AL
L 

VE
RI

FY
 B

EA
RI

N
G 

CA
PA

CI
TY

 P
RI

O
R 

TO
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

.

3.
  C

O
N

FO
RM

AN
CE

 T
O

 T
HE

SE
 D

RA
W

IN
GS

,
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S,
 A

N
D 

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
CO

N
DI

TI
O

N
S,

IN
CL

U
DI

N
G 

HY
DR

AU
LI

C 
CA

PA
CI

TY
, S

CO
U

R,
 G

RA
DI

N
G

AN
D 

SO
IL

 C
O

N
DI

TI
O

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 V
ER

IF
IE

D 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S.

M
AT

ER
IA

LS

1.
 P

RE
CA

ST
 U

N
IT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
ED

 A
N

D
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

AS
TM

 C
15

04
.

2.
  F

O
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
SH

AL
L 

HA
VE

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

CO
M

PR
ES

SI
VE

 S
TR

EN
GT

H 
O

F 
4,

00
0 

PS
I

3.
  F

O
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
 R

EI
N

FO
RC

IN
G 

ST
EE

L 
SH

AL
L 

CO
N

FO
RM

TO
 A

ST
M

 A
61

5 
O

R 
A9

96
 G

RA
DE

 6
0 

AN
D 

BE
 E

PO
XY

CO
AT

ED

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

1.
  T

HE
 B

RI
DG

E 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 F
O

R 
GE

N
ER

AL
 S

IT
E

CO
N

DI
TI

O
N

S.
 T

HE
 P

RO
JE

CT
 E

N
GI

N
EE

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

TH
E 

ST
RU

CT
U

RE
'S

 S
U

IT
AB

IL
IT

Y 
TO

TH
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
SI

TE
 C

O
N

DI
TI

O
N

S 
AN

D 
FO

R 
TH

E
HY

DR
AU

LI
C 

EV
AL

U
AT

IO
N

 - 
IN

CL
U

DI
N

G 
SC

O
U

R 
AN

D
CO

N
FI

RM
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

SO
IL

 C
O

N
DI

TI
O

N
S.

2.
  P

RI
O

R 
TO

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

, C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
M

U
ST

VE
RI

FY
 A

LL
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

AN
D 

LO
CA

TI
O

N
 S

HO
W

N
TH

RO
U

GH
 T

HE
 E

N
GI

N
EE

R.

3.
  P

RO
PO

SE
D 

AL
TE

RN
AT

E 
TO

 T
HE

 E
CO

-S
PA

N
 A

RC
H

SY
ST

EM
® 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 F

O
R 

O
DO

T 
SU

PP
LE

M
EN

T
10

73
 F

O
R 

AR
CH

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
(C

M
S 

70
6.

05
2)

4.
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R 
AL

TE
RN

AT
E 

ST
RU

CT
U

RE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

AP
PR

O
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 E
N

GI
N

EE
R 

O
F 

RE
CO

RD
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 B
ID

O
PE

N
IN

G.

5.
 A

LT
ER

N
AT

ES
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
AN

 A
RC

HE
D 

TO
P 

AN
D

PR
O

VI
DE

  A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 E
FF

EC
TI

VE
 W

AT
ER

W
AY

 A
RE

A 
O

F
13

9 
SF

 A
BO

VE
 E

LE
VE

AT
IO

N
 8

88
.3

0

DE
SI

G
N

ED
 B

Y:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R:

DA
TE

:

PD
B

JC
C TE

N

6/
17

/2
02

0

20
-1

89

P.
O

. B
O

X 
75

14
71

DA
YT

O
N

, O
H 

 4
54

75
80

0.
24

1.
09

25

DE
SI

GN
ED

 &
 P

RO
VI

DE
D 

BY
:

W
W

W
.E

CO
-S

PA
N

.C
O

M

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

EN
G

1234567

N
O

RT
H 

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

CU
LV

ER
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

LO
CA

LE
:B

EL
LB

RO
O

K
ST

AT
E:

O
H

C1

JU
N

E 
18

, 2
02

0



66
'-0

"

11
 - 

28
'-0

" S
PA

N
 x

 7
'-0

" R
IS

E 
x 

5'
-1

11 2"
 L

O
N

G
PR

EC
AS

T 
CO

N
CR

ET
E 

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

S
PL

U
S 

10
 JO

IN
TS

 @
 1 2"

± 
PE

R 
JO

IN
T

℄ 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

FL
O

W

FO
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

84°

10'-0"
WINGWALL WW 2

1'-0"

90°

10'-0"
WINGWALL WW 1

90°

10'-0"
WINGWALL WW 4

90°

10'-0"
WINGWALL WW 3

1'-0"

90°

BR
ID

GE
 L

AY
O

U
T 

PL
AN

0
2'

4'
8'

TYPE 5
2'-6"

TYPE 5
5'-0"2'-6" 5'-0"

TYPE 5TYPE 5

2'-6" 5'-0"

TYPE 5 TYPE 5 TYPE 5

2'-6"

TYPE 5

5'-0"

C C6

1'
-0

"A
TT

AC
HE

D
HE

AD
W

AL
L

1'
-0

"A
TT

AC
HE

D
HE

AD
W

AL
L

B C4CO
VE

R 
AL

L 
CO

RN
ER

S 
W

IT
H 

2'
-0

"
W

ID
E 

ST
RI

P 
O

F 
FI

LT
ER

 F
AB

RI
C

DE
TA

IL
3B C6

3A C6

14'-0" 14'-0"
DE

TA
IL

4 C6

A
C4

6"
2'

-6
"

1'
-0

"

6"
2'

-6
"

1'
-0

"

6"
2'

-6
"

1'
-0

"

6"
2'

-6
"

1'
-0

"

4"
Ø

 P
ER

FO
RA

TE
D 

BA
CK

FI
LL

 D
RA

IN
 S

U
PP

LI
ED

 W
IT

H 
W

IN
GW

AL
L

℄ N. BELLVIEW DR.

1'-0"

31
'-7

1 4"28
'-9

5 8"

12
" S

TE
EL

 C
AS

IN
G 

W
/ P

IP
E

EN
D 

SE
AL

 E
AC

H 
SI

DE
.

8"
 E

X.
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

PI
PE

 IN
V.

 =
 8

87
.1

5

8"
 E

X.
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

PI
PE

 IN
V.

 =
 8

86
.9

8

DE
SI

G
N

ED
 B

Y:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R:

DA
TE

:

PD
B

JC
C TE

N

6/
17

/2
02

0

20
-1

89

P.
O

. B
O

X 
75

14
71

DA
YT

O
N

, O
H 

 4
54

75
80

0.
24

1.
09

25

DE
SI

GN
ED

 &
 P

RO
VI

DE
D 

BY
:

W
W

W
.E

CO
-S

PA
N

.C
O

M

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

EN
G

1234567

N
O

RT
H 

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

CU
LV

ER
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

LO
CA

LE
:B

EL
LB

RO
O

K
ST

AT
E:

O
H

C2

JU
N

E 
18

, 2
02

0



FO
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

℄ 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

FL
O

W
C C6

A
C4

FO
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

0
2'

4'
8'

ST
RU

CT
U

RE
 L

IM
IT

S

ST
RU

CT
U

RE
 L

IM
IT

S

67
'-0

"

2'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

8'-3"

12'-9"
90°

6"

67
'-0

"

6"

4'-6" 12'-8" 12'-8" 4'-6"

3" 15'-2" 15'-2" 3"

1'-1"

1'-9"

1'-8"
KEYWAY

1'-1"

1'-9"

1'-8"
KEYWAY

8'-3"

12'-9"

90°

67
'-0

"

2'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

8'-3"

12'-9"

90°

6"

67
'-0

"

6"

8'-3"

12'-9"

B C4

T/
FO

O
TI

N
G

EL
EV

. 8
87

.1
7 

(T
YP

.)

90°

T/
FO

O
TI

N
G

EL
EV

. 8
87

.4
7 

(T
YP

.)

N
O

TE
:

LA
P 

(3
'-0

" M
IN

.) 
#6

 L
O

N
GI

TU
DI

N
AL

 B
AR

S 
IN

W
IN

GW
AL

L 
AN

D 
BR

ID
GE

 F
O

O
TI

N
GS

 T
O

M
AK

E 
CO

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S.
 U

SE
 (3

'-0
" M

IN
.) 

LA
P

LE
N

GT
H 

EL
SE

W
HE

RE
 A

S 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

.

8"
 D

EE
P 

BL
O

CK
O

U
T 

FO
R

W
IN

GW
AL

L 
AN

CH
O

R 
(T

YP
.)

1'
-0

"

1'
-1

13 4"

1'-3"

BL
O

CK
O

U
T 

AR
EA

 F
O

R
8"

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
DR

AI
N

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 (T
YP

.)

29
'-1

3 8"
 ±

29
'-6

3 8"
 ±

31
'-1

03 8"
 ±

32
'-3

3 8"
 ±

DE
SI

G
N

ED
 B

Y:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R:

DA
TE

:

PD
B

JC
C TE

N

6/
17

/2
02

0

20
-1

89

P.
O

. B
O

X 
75

14
71

DA
YT

O
N

, O
H 

 4
54

75
80

0.
24

1.
09

25

DE
SI

GN
ED

 &
 P

RO
VI

DE
D 

BY
:

W
W

W
.E

CO
-S

PA
N

.C
O

M

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

EN
G

1234567

N
O

RT
H 

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

CU
LV

ER
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

LO
CA

LE
:B

EL
LB

RO
O

K
ST

AT
E:

O
H

C3

JU
N

E 
18

, 2
02

0



FO
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

1" GROUT

FA
CE

 O
F 

PR
EC

AS
T

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

CI
P 

FO
U

N
DA

TI
O

N

FI
LL

 K
EY

W
AY

 W
IT

H 
GR

O
U

T

3" KEYWAY

KE
YW

AY

U
N

IT
 G

RO
U

T 
DE

TA
IL

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

CO
N

TI
N

U
O

U
S 

GR
O

U
T 

BE
TW

EE
N

 W
IN

GW
AL

L
AN

CH
O

R 
AN

D 
FO

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

 T
O

 F
RO

N
T 

FA
CE

O
F 

PR
EC

AS
T 

W
IN

GW
AL

L

PR
EC

AS
T 

W
IN

GW
AL

L
AN

CH
O

R
FA

CE
 O

F 
PR

EC
AS

T
W

IN
GW

AL
L

VA
RI

ES
 P

ER
 A

N
CH

O
R 

TY
PE

6" MIN.

11
2" GROUT

W
IN

GW
AL

L 
GR

O
U

T 
DE

TA
IL

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

CI
P 

FO
U

N
DA

TI
O

N

SE
CT

IO
N

A C2
0

2'
4'

8'

IN
-S

IT
U

 S
O

IL
DESIGN FILL

HEIGHT 5'-0" MAX
4'

-0
"

M
IN

.
*C

AB
LE

 T
IE

*1'-10"

*N
O

TE
:

℄ 
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 C
AB

LE
 T

IE
 S

U
PP

LI
ED

 W
/ B

RI
DG

E 
U

N
IT

S.
 R

EM
O

VE
AF

TE
R 

GR
O

U
T 

RE
AC

HE
S 

2,
00

0 
PS

I C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

VE
 S

TR
EN

GT
H.

RO
AD

W
AY

 O
R

FI
N

IS
HE

D 
GR

AD
E

7'-0" RISE

28
'-0

" S
PA

N

BA
CK

FI
LL

 Z
O

N
E 

A

SE
E 

TY
PI

CA
L 

LI
FT

 P
O

IN
T

SE
AL

IN
G 

DE
TA

IL
 O

N
 S

HE
ET

 C
6

PR
EC

AS
T

AR
CH

 U
N

IT

IN
-S

IT
U

 S
O

IL

6'-0"
CLEAR RISE

2'-0" MIN. OR
DESIGN FILL HEIGHT

EM
BA

N
KM

EN
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
PE

R
PR

O
JE

CT
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S

DE
TA

IL
1

W
AT

ER
PR

O
O

FI
N

G

**
N

O
TE

:
 F

O
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
 T

HI
CK

N
ES

S 
M

AY
 V

AR
Y 

TO
 A

CH
IE

VE
 B

EA
RI

N
G

O
N

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

T 
BE

DR
O

CK
. 2

'-0
" M

IN
. T

HI
CK

N
ES

S

N
O

TE
:

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
DE

PT
H 

O
F 

BE
DR

O
CK

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S 
AR

E 
88

6.
4

O
N

 S
O

U
TH

 A
BU

TM
EN

T 
AN

D 
88

6.
0 

O
N

 N
O

RT
H 

AB
U

TM
EN

T

IN
SI

DE
 F

AC
E 

O
F

PR
EC

AS
T 

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

3"
1" GROUT

SE
E 

TY
PI

CA
L 

U
N

IT
 G

RO
U

T
DE

TA
IL

 O
N

 T
HI

S 
SH

EE
T

#6
 U

-B
AR

S 
TO

P 
AN

D
BO

TT
O

M
 @

 1
'-0

" O
.C

.

DE
TA

IL
0

1'
2'

4'

1

#6
 B

AR
S 

SP
AC

ED
AS

 S
HO

W
N

** VARIES 1'-3" MIN.

4'
-6

"

1'-0"

1'
-9

"
1'

-1
"

3"

1'
-8

"
KE

YW
AY

1'
-2

"

3"

3" CLR.
(TYP.)

BE
DR

O
CK

4"
Ø

 H
O

LE
 W

/
BA

CK
FI

LL
 D

RA
IN

ST
RU

CT
U

RA
L

BA
CK

FI
LL

6'
-0

1 2"
 M

AX
.

HEIGHT VARIES, 9'-61
2" MAX.

11
2"

GROUT

**VARIES 1'-3" MIN.

1'
-0

"

3"
CLR.

GR
O

U
T

PR
EC

AS
T 

W
IN

GW
AL

L
AN

CH
O

R

VARIES SE
CT

IO
N

0
1'

2'
4'

B C2

3"
 C

LR
.

(T
YP

.) 
U

.N
.O

SE
E 

TY
PI

CA
L 

W
IN

GW
AL

L
GR

O
U

T 
DE

TA
IL

 O
N

 T
HI

S 
SH

EE
T

#5
 U

-B
AR

S 
@

 1
'-0

" O
.C

.
TO

P 
AN

D 
BO

TT
O

M

1'-0"

IN
-S

IT
U

 S
O

IL

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F

EX
CA

VA
TI

O
N

EM
BA

N
KM

EN
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
PE

R
PR

O
JE

CT
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S

FI
N

IS
HE

D 
GR

AD
E

PR
EC

AS
T

W
IN

GW
AL

L

1'
-0

" M
IN

.

#6
 B

AR
S 

SP
AC

ED
AS

 S
HO

W
N

2'
-6

"

6"
 E

N
D 

SE
AL

 E
AC

H 
SI

DE
.

12
" S

TE
EL

 C
AS

IN
G 

W
/ P

IP
E

EN
D 

SE
AL

 E
AC

H 
SI

DE
.

8"
 E

X.
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

PI
PE

GR
O

U
T 

AR
O

U
N

D
AR

CH
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

BL
O

CK
O

U
T

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

DE
SI

G
N

ED
 B

Y:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R:

DA
TE

:

PD
B

JC
C TE

N

6/
17

/2
02

0

20
-1

89

P.
O

. B
O

X 
75

14
71

DA
YT

O
N

, O
H 

 4
54

75
80

0.
24

1.
09

25

DE
SI

GN
ED

 &
 P

RO
VI

DE
D 

BY
:

W
W

W
.E

CO
-S

PA
N

.C
O

M

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

EN
G

1234567

N
O

RT
H 

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

CU
LV

ER
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

LO
CA

LE
:B

EL
LB

RO
O

K
ST

AT
E:

O
H

C4

JU
N

E 
18

, 2
02

0



T\
FO

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

EL
EV

. 8
87

.4
7

T\
FO

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

EL
EV

. 8
87

.1
7

7'-0"
RISE

6'-0"
CLEAR

FL
O

W
 L

IN
E 

EL
. 8

88
.0

0

30
'-4

" P
RE

CA
ST

 H
EA

DW
AL

L T/
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

EL
. 8

96
.8

3

28
'-0

" S
PA

N

6'-0" 9"

DO
W

N
ST

RE
AM

 E
N

D 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

0
2'

4'
8'

T\
FO

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

EL
EV

. 8
87

.1
7

11
2"

GROUT

9'-61
2"

WINGWALL
WW3

7'-9"1'-91
2"

11
2"

GROUT

9'-61
2"

WINGWALL
WW4

7'-9"

EL
EV

. 8
95

.0
4

1'-91
2"

EL
EV

. 8
95

.0
4

6'-0" 9"

7'-0"
RISE

6'-0"
CLEAR

FL
O

W
 L

IN
E 

EL
. 8

88
.3

0

30
'-4

" P
RE

CA
ST

 H
EA

DW
AL

L T/
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

EL
. 8

97
.1

3

28
'-0

" S
PA

N

6'-0" 9"

U
PS

TR
EA

M
 E

N
D 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
0

2'
4'

8'

T\
FO

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

EL
EV

. 8
87

.4
7

11
2"

GROUT

9'-61
2"

WINGWALL
WW2

7'-9"1'-91
2"

11
2"

GROUT

9'-61
2"

WINGWALL
WW1

EL
EV

. 8
97

.1
3

EL
EV

. 8
95

.3
4

6'-0" 9"

2'-10" 2'-10"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

FO
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

℄ 
W

IN
GW

AL
L 

CO
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
PL

AT
ES

 (T
YP

.)

DE
SI

G
N

ED
 B

Y:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R:

DA
TE

:

PD
B

JC
C TE

N

6/
17

/2
02

0

20
-1

89

P.
O

. B
O

X 
75

14
71

DA
YT

O
N

, O
H 

 4
54

75
80

0.
24

1.
09

25

DE
SI

GN
ED

 &
 P

RO
VI

DE
D 

BY
:

W
W

W
.E

CO
-S

PA
N

.C
O

M

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

EN
G

1234567

N
O

RT
H 

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

CU
LV

ER
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

LO
CA

LE
:B

EL
LB

RO
O

K
ST

AT
E:

O
H

C5

JU
N

E 
18

, 2
02

0



FL
O

W
LI

N
E

EL
EV

. 8
88

.0
0

FO
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

BR
ID

GE
 L

IM
IT

S 
= 

66
'-0

"

SE
E 

TY
PI

CA
L 

JO
IN

T 
SE

AL
 D

ET
AI

L
O

N
 T

HI
S 

SH
EE

T 
(T

YP
. B

ET
W

EE
N

 U
N

IT
S)

JO
IN

T 
SE

AL
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 E
N

D 
U

N
IT

AN
D 

HE
AD

W
AL

L 
(T

YP
.)

DE
TA

IL
2

SE
CT

IO
N

C C2

FL
O

W
LI

N
E

EL
EV

. 8
88

.3
0

PR
EC

AS
T

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P

W
/P

RI
M

ER
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

JO
IN

T

JO
IN

T 
SE

AL
 D

ET
AI

L
N

O
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

9"
 W

ID
E 

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P

BU
TY

L 
RO

PE
PR

IM
ER

 C
O

M
PA

TI
BL

E
W

IT
H 

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

M
EM

BR
AN

E 
W

AT
ER

-
PR

O
O

FI
N

G
(S

U
PP

LI
ED

 B
Y

CO
N

TR
AC

TO
R)

DE
TA

IL
0

1'
2'

4'

2

DE
TA

IL
 @

 W
W

1,
 2

, 3
, &

 4

0
1'

2'
4'

3B C2

PL
AT

E 
P-

2
PL

AT
E 

W
AS

HE
R

41
2" 41

2"

PR
EC

AS
T

W
IN

GW
AL

L

PR
EC

AS
T 

HE
AD

W
AL

L

℄ 
1"

Ø
 x

 6
" T

HR
EA

DE
D

RO
D 

(2
) W

IT
H

DO
U

BL
E 

N
U

T

℄ 
8"

 D
AY

TO
N

 S
U

PE
RI

O
R

TW
O

 B
O

LT
 P

RE
SE

T 
AN

CH
O

R
FO

R 
1"

Ø
 x

 2
1 4"

 B
O

LT
S

IN
SI

DE
 F

AC
E 

O
F 

PR
EC

AS
T

HE
AD

W
AL

L

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE
4 C2

DE
TA

IL
  @

 U
N

IT
S

3 4"
Ø

 x
 1

'-1
1"

 T
HR

EA
DE

D 
RO

D
W

/ N
U

T 
AN

D 
W

AS
HE

R
FI

LL
 V

O
ID

 W
IT

H 
GR

O
U

T

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

BO
LT

 P
O

CK
ET

9"
 (M

IN
.) 

W
ID

E 
X 

3'
-0

" L
O

N
G

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P

9"
 (M

IN
.) 

W
ID

E 
JO

IN
T 

W
RA

P

SE
CT

IO
N

D
N

O
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

1 2"
 N

O
M

IN
AL

JO
IN

T

FI
LL

 V
O

ID
 W

IT
H 

GR
O

U
T

BO
LT

 P
O

CK
ET

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

3 4"
Ø

 x
 1

'-1
1"

 T
HR

EA
DE

D 
RO

D
W

/ N
U

T 
AN

D 
W

AS
HE

R

0
2'

4'
8'

D

VARIES
1'-10" MIN.

1'
-0

"

IN
SI

DE
 F

AC
E 

O
F

PR
EC

AS
T 

U
N

IT
LE

G

℄ 
1"

Ø
 x

 6
" T

HR
EA

DE
D

RO
D 

(2
) W

IT
H

DO
U

BL
E 

N
U

T

PR
EC

AS
T

W
IN

GW
AL

L
PL

AT
E 

P-
1

PL
AT

E
W

AS
HE

R

41
2"

1'
-4

1 2"

90°

℄ 
8"

 D
AY

TO
N

 S
U

PE
RI

O
R

TW
O

 B
O

LT
 P

RE
SE

T
AN

CH
O

R
FO

R 
1"

Ø
 x

 2
1 4"

 B
O

LT
S,

DE
TA

IL
 @

 W
W

1,
 2

, 3
, &

 4

0
1'

2'
4'

3A C2

TY
PI

CA
L 

LI
FT

 P
O

IN
T 

SE
AL

IN
G 

DE
TA

IL

9"
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P

FI
LL

 L
IF

TI
N

G 
IN

SE
RT

 P
O

CK
ET

W
IT

H 
GR

O
U

T,
 F

IN
IS

HI
N

G 
FL

U
SH

PR
IM

ER
 C

O
M

PA
TI

BL
E

W
IT

H 
JO

IN
T 

W
RA

P

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

, H
EA

DW
AL

L 
O

R 
W

IN
GW

AL
L

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

LI
FT

 IN
SE

RT

M
EM

BR
AN

E 
W

AT
ER

PR
O

O
FI

N
G

(S
U

PP
LI

ED
 B

Y 
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R)

1'-4"

10"

M
EM

BR
AN

E 
W

AT
ER

PR
O

O
FI

N
G

(S
U

PP
LI

ED
 B

Y 
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R)

DE
TA

IL
5

GR
O

U
T 

AR
O

U
N

D
AR

CH
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

BL
O

CK
O

U
T

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

M
AN

U
FA

CT
U

RE
D 

RU
N

N
ER

S
O

R 
AP

PR
O

VE
D 

EQ
U

IV
AL

EN
T

12
" S

TE
EL

 C
AS

IN
G 

W
/ P

IP
E

EN
D 

SE
AL

 E
AC

H 
SI

DE
.

8"
 E

X.
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

PI
PE

C.
I.P

. F
O

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

FO
RM

ED
 A

RO
U

N
D

PI
PE

 C
AS

IN
G

AR
CH

 C
U

LV
ER

T

DE
TA

IL
0

0.
5'

1'
2'

5

N
O

RT
H 

SI
DE

 O
F

8"
 E

X.
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

PI
PE

 IN
V.

 =
 8

87
.1

5

SO
U

TH
 S

ID
E 

O
F

8"
 E

X.
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

PI
PE

 IN
V.

 =
 8

86
.9

8
SH

O
W

N
 F

O
R

RE
FE

RE
N

CE

DE
SI

G
N

ED
 B

Y:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R:

DA
TE

:

PD
B

JC
C TE

N

6/
17

/2
02

0

20
-1

89

P.
O

. B
O

X 
75

14
71

DA
YT

O
N

, O
H 

 4
54

75
80

0.
24

1.
09

25

DE
SI

GN
ED

 &
 P

RO
VI

DE
D 

BY
:

W
W

W
.E

CO
-S

PA
N

.C
O

M

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

EN
G

1234567

N
O

RT
H 

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

CU
LV

ER
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

LO
CA

LE
:B

EL
LB

RO
O

K
ST

AT
E:

O
H

C6

JU
N

E 
18

, 2
02

0



FO
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L

AC
CE

PT
AB

LE
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
IN

 Z
O

N
E 

A
SP

AN
FI

LL
 H

EI
GH

T
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

IN
 Z

O
N

E 
A

< 
12

'-0
"

A1
, A

2,
 A

3

> 
12

'-0
"

A1
, A

3

AL
L

A1
, A

3

TA
BL

E 
1 

- A
CC

EP
TA

BL
E 

BA
CK

FI
LL

≤
24

'-0
"

˃ 
24

'-0
"

≤
24

'-0
"

BA
CK

FI
LL

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N

 A
AS

HT
O

 G
RO

U
P 

CL
AS

SI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

A-
1a

A-
1b

A-
2-

4
A-

2-
5

A3

PE
RC

EN
T 

PA
SS

IN
G 

#1
0

50
 M

AX
.

PE
RC

EN
T 

PA
SS

IN
G 

#4
0

30
 M

AX
.

50
 M

AX
.

51
 M

IN
.

PR
EC

EN
T 

PA
SS

IN
G 

#2
00

15
 M

AX
.

25
 M

AX
.

35
 M

AX
.

35
 M

AX
.

10
 M

AX
.

CH
AR

AC
TE

RI
ST

IC
S 

O
F 

FR
AC

TI
O

N
PA

SS
IN

G 
#4

0,
  L

IQ
U

ID
 L

IM
IT

40
 M

AX
.

41
 M

IN
.

CH
AR

AC
TE

RI
ST

IC
 O

F 
FR

AC
TI

O
N

PA
SS

IN
G 

#4
0,

 P
LA

ST
IC

IT
Y 

IN
DE

X
6 

M
AX

.
6 

M
AX

.
10

 M
AX

.
10

 M
AX

.

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 O
F 

M
AT

ER
IA

L
M

O
ST

LY
 G

RA
VE

L 
W

IT
H

SO
M

E 
SA

N
DS

 A
N

D
FI

N
ES

GR
AV

EL
LY

 S
AN

D 
O

R
GR

AD
ED

 S
AN

D
SI

LT
Y 

O
R 

CL
AY

EY
GR

AV
EL

 A
N

D 
SA

N
D

SI
LT

Y 
O

R 
CL

AY
EY

GR
AV

EL
 A

N
D 

SA
N

D
FI

N
E 

SA
N

D

 T
YP

IC
AL

 U
SC

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

GW
, G

P,
 S

P
GM

, S
M

, M
L,

SP
, G

P
SC

, G
C,

 G
M

GM
, S

W
,

SP
, S

M
SP

, S
M

, S
W

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R 

TH
E 

M
AN

U
FA

CT
U

RE
 A

N
D 

DE
SI

GN
 O

F 
PR

EC
AS

T 
TH

RE
E 

SI
DE

D 
AR

CH
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

S,
 W

IN
GW

AL
LS

 A
N

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
LS

1.
  D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

TH
ES

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AR

E 
FO

R 
A 

PR
EC

AS
T 

TH
RE

E 
SI

DE
D 

AR
CH

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RE

, H
EA

DW
AL

LS
 A

N
D 

W
IN

GW
AL

LS
.  

PR
EC

AS
T 

PI
EC

ES
 S

HA
LL

 C
O

N
FO

RM
 T

O
 A

ST
M

C1
50

4-
16

.

2.
  D

ES
IG

N

TH
E 

PR
EC

AS
T 

U
N

IT
S 

AR
E 

DE
SI

GN
ED

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

AT
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 A
N

D 
TR

AN
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 O

FF
IC

IA
LS

 "L
RF

D 
BR

ID
GE

DE
SI

GN
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S"

, E
IG

HT
H 

ED
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D 
IN

TE
RI

M
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S 

TO
 D

AT
E.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

HE
AV

IE
R 

TH
AN

 A
 D

-4
 D

O
ZE

R 
IS

 N
O

T 
AL

LO
W

ED
 O

VE
R 

TH
E 

AR
CH

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RE

 U
N

TI
L 

BA
CK

FI
LL

 IS
 P

LA
CE

D 
TO

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
1'

 D
EP

TH
 O

VE
R

TH
E 

TO
P 

O
F 

TH
E 

AR
CH

.  
AT

 N
O

 T
IM

E 
SH

AL
L 

HE
AV

Y 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 O
R 

BA
CK

FI
LL

IN
G 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
 E

XC
ES

S 
O

F 
8 

TO
N

S 
BE

 P
ER

M
IT

TE
D 

O
VE

R 
TH

E 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

 O
R

W
IT

HI
N

 3
' O

F 
AN

Y 
ST

RU
CT

U
RA

L 
EL

EM
EN

T 
W

IT
HO

U
T 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 2
' O

F 
CO

VE
R 

O
VE

R 
TH

E 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

 U
N

LE
SS

 T
HE

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RE

 IS
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 F
O

R 
LE

SS
 C

O
VE

R.
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
W

IT
H 

AX
LE

 W
EI

GH
T 

O
R 

TO
TA

L 
W

EI
GH

T 
GR

EA
TE

R 
TH

AN
 T

HE
 D

ES
IG

N
 L

O
AD

 S
HA

LL
 N

O
T 

BE
 O

PE
RA

TE
D 

O
N

 T
HE

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RE

 W
IT

HO
U

T 
W

RI
TT

EN
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 P

RE
TE

K 
GR

O
U

P.

3.
  M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 - 
ST

EE
L 

RE
IN

FO
RC

EM
EN

T 
AN

D 
HA

RD
W

AR
E

FE
RR

U
LE

 L
O

O
P 

AN
D 

EX
PA

N
DE

D 
CO

IL
 IN

SE
RT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

S 
M

AN
U

FA
CT

U
RE

D 
BY

 D
AY

TO
N

 S
U

PE
RI

O
R 

CO
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
 O

R 
EQ

U
AL

.  
ST

AI
N

LE
SS

 S
TE

EL
 IN

SE
RT

S,
 R

O
DS

,
N

U
TS

 A
N

D 
W

AS
HE

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SA
E 

30
4.

  S
TR

U
CT

U
RA

L 
CO

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R 
AR

CH
 U

N
IT

 P
LA

TE
S 

AN
D 

PL
AT

E 
W

AS
HE

RS
 S

HA
LL

 C
O

N
FO

RM
 T

O
 A

ST
M

 A
70

9,
 G

RA
DE

 3
6,

GA
LV

AN
IZ

ED
 IN

 C
O

N
FO

RM
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

AS
TM

 A
12

3.
  S

TE
EL

 B
O

LT
S,

 T
HR

EA
DE

D 
RO

DS
 A

N
D 

N
U

TS
 F

O
R 

AR
CH

 U
N

IT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 S

HA
LL

 C
O

N
FO

RM
 T

O
 A

ST
M

 A
32

5.
TH

RE
AD

ED
 IT

EM
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 G
AL

VA
N

IZ
ED

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

AS
TM

 B
63

3,
 S

ER
VI

CE
 C

O
N

DI
TI

O
N

 1
.  

O
TH

ER
 IT

EM
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D 

TO
 T

HE
 E

N
GI

N
EE

R 
FO

R
AP

PR
O

VA
L.

4.
  P

RE
CA

ST
 E

LE
M

EN
TS

ST
O

RA
GE

 O
F 

U
N

IT
S 

SH
O

U
LD

 B
E 

IN
 A

 M
AN

N
ER

 T
HA

T 
PR

EV
EN

TS
 A

N
Y 

DA
M

AG
E 

O
R 

CR
AC

KI
N

G 
AN

D 
IN

 A
 F

AS
HI

O
N

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 E
N

GI
N

EE
R

5.
  Q

U
AL

IT
Y 

AS
SU

RA
N

CE

TH
E 

PR
EC

AS
T 

PL
AN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

N
AT

IO
N

AL
 P

RE
CA

ST
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
AS

SO
CI

AT
IO

N
'S

 P
LA

N
T 

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
GR

AM
, P

RE
CA

ST
/P

RE
ST

RE
SS

ED
CO

N
CR

ET
E 

IN
ST

IT
U

TE
 P

LA
N

T 
CE

RT
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 O
R 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 C
O

N
CR

ET
E 

PI
PE

 A
SS

O
CI

AT
IO

N
 C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 P
LA

N
T 

DU
RI

N
G 

PR
O

DU
CT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

PR
EC

AS
T 

EL
EM

EN
TS

.

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R 

O
W

N
ER

'S
 A

GE
N

T 
M

AY
 IN

SP
EC

T 
TH

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 M
AN

U
FA

CT
U

RE
 A

N
D 

FI
N

IS
HE

D 
PR

EC
AS

T 
EL

EM
EN

TS
 A

T 
TH

EI
R 

DI
SC

RE
TI

O
N

.

6.
  P

ER
M

IS
SI

BL
E 

VA
RI

AT
IO

N
S

W
IN

GW
AL

L 
AN

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

AR
E 

TO
 B

E 
M

AN
U

FA
CT

U
RE

D 
SO

 T
HA

T 
TH

E 
LE

N
GT

H,
 H

EI
GH

T 
AN

D 
TH

IC
KN

ES
S 

DO
ES

 N
O

T 
VA

RY
 M

O
RE

 T
HA

N
 1

/2
" F

RO
M

 W
HA

T 
IS

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
HE

 S
HO

P 
DR

AW
IN

GS
. W

IN
GW

AL
L 

AN
CH

O
R 

LE
N

GT
H 

LO
N

GE
R 

TH
AN

 T
HA

T 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

HE
 S

HO
P 

DR
AW

IN
GS

 S
HA

LL
 N

O
T 

BE
 C

AU
SE

 F
O

R 
RE

JE
CT

IO
N

.

TH
E 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 P

ER
M

IS
SI

BL
E 

JO
IN

T 
W

ID
TH

 A
T 

AN
Y 

LO
CA

TI
O

N
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

3/
4"

7.
  W

O
RK

M
AN

SH
IP

 A
N

D 
FI

N
IS

H

PR
EC

AS
T 

EL
EM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 T
O

 H
AV

E 
A 

SM
O

O
TH

 S
TE

EL
 F

O
RM

 O
R 

TR
O

W
EL

ED
 S

U
RF

AC
E.

  T
HE

 E
N

DS
 O

F 
BR

ID
GE

 U
N

IT
S 

SH
AL

L
BE

 N
O

RM
AL

 T
O

 T
HE

 W
AL

LS
 A

N
D 

CE
N

TE
RL

IN
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

AR
CH

.  
TH

E 
PR

EC
AS

T 
EL

EM
EN

TS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

FR
EE

 O
F 

AN
Y 

SU
BS

TA
N

TI
AL

FR
AC

TU
RE

 O
R 

BL
EM

IS
H.

8.
  M

AR
KI

N
G

IN
 A

DD
IT

IO
N

 T
O

 M
AR

KI
N

GS
 D

ES
CR

IB
ED

 IN
 A

ST
M

 C
15

04
 A

N
D/

O
R 

PR
O

JE
CT

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

S,
TH

E 
PI

EC
E 

M
AR

K 
SH

O
W

N
 IN

 T
HE

 S
HO

P 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
CL

U
DE

D.

9.
  C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

TH
E 

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

S 
AN

D 
W

IN
GW

AL
LS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

O
N

 C
AS

T 
IN

 P
LA

CE
 F

O
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
S 

PE
R 

TH
E 

PL
AN

S.
  T

HE
 P

RO
JE

CT
 E

N
GI

N
EE

R 
SH

AL
L 

VE
RI

FY
 T

HA
T 

TH
E

FO
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
 S

U
BG

RA
DE

 IS
 IN

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

GE
O

TE
CH

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

RT
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

PR
O

JE
CT

.

TH
E 

FO
O

TI
N

GS
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
A 

SM
O

O
TH

 F
LO

AT
 F

IN
IS

H 
W

IT
H 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

VE
 S

TR
EN

GT
H 

AS
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 IN
 T

HE
 D

ES
IG

N
 N

O
TE

S.
  T

HE
 S

U
RF

AC
E 

O
F 

TH
E

FO
U

N
DA

TI
O

N
 S

HA
LL

 N
O

T 
VA

RY
 B

Y 
M

O
RE

 T
HA

N
 1

/4
" W

HE
N

 M
EA

SU
RE

D 
W

IT
H 

A 
10

 F
O

O
T 

ST
RA

IG
HT

 E
DG

E.
  T

HE
 F

O
O

TI
N

GS
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
RE

AC
HE

D 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F
2,

00
0 

PS
I B

EF
O

RE
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

AN
Y 

PR
EC

AS
T 

EL
EM

EN
TS

.  
FO

U
N

DA
TI

O
N

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 S
HA

LL
 M

AT
CH

 T
HO

SE
 T

HA
T 

AR
E 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
HE

 P
LA

N
S.

PR
EC

AS
T 

EL
EM

EN
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

AS
 S

HO
W

N
 O

N
 T

HE
 P

LA
N

S 
AN

D 
SP

EC
IA

L 
CA

RE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

TA
KE

N
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 E

LE
M

EN
TS

 A
RE

 P
LA

CE
D 

TO
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
HE

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 C

EN
TE

RL
IN

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

.  
BR

ID
GE

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RE

S 
AN

D 
W

IN
GW

AL
LS

 A
RE

 T
O

 B
E 

PL
AC

ED
 O

N
 M

AS
O

N
IT

E 
SH

IM
S 

TO
 A

LL
O

W
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
1/

2"
CL

EA
RA

N
CE

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

PR
EC

AS
T 

EL
EM

EN
T 

AN
D 

TO
P 

O
F 

FO
O

TI
N

G.
  G

AP
 T

O
 B

E 
FI

LL
ED

 W
IT

H 
CE

M
EN

T 
GR

O
U

T 
W

IT
H 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

VE
ST

RE
N

GT
H 

O
F 

2,
50

0 
PS

I. 
 G

RO
U

T 
TO

 B
E 

CO
M

PO
SE

D 
O

F 
PO

RT
LA

N
D 

CE
M

EN
T 

AN
D 

W
AT

ER
 O

R 
CE

M
EN

T 
M

O
RT

AR
 C

O
M

PO
SE

D 
O

F 
O

N
E 

PA
RT

 P
O

RT
LA

N
D 

CE
M

EN
T 

AN
D

TH
RE

E 
PA

RT
S 

SA
N

D 
BY

 V
O

LU
M

E.

BU
TT

 JO
IN

TS
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 B
RI

DG
E 

U
N

IT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

VE
RE

D 
W

IT
H 

A 
7/

8"
 X

 1
 3

/8
" (

1"
 N

O
M

IN
AL

) B
U

TY
L 

RO
PE

 A
N

D 
A 

9"
 (M

IN
IM

U
M

) W
ID

E 
ST

RI
P 

O
F 

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P.

BU
TY

L 
RO

PE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
N

SE
AL

 (C
S-

10
1)

 O
R 

EQ
U

AL
, A

N
D 

W
RA

P 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
N

SE
AL

 (C
S-

21
2)

 O
R 

EQ
U

AL
. A

 P
RI

M
ER

 C
O

M
PA

TI
BL

E 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P 

TO
 B

E
AP

PL
IE

D 
O

N
 E

AC
H 

SI
DE

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
TT

 JO
IN

T 
O

N
 A

 C
LE

AN
 S

U
RF

AC
E 

IF
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P 

M
AN

U
FA

CT
U

RE
R.

  J
O

IN
T 

PR
O

TE
CT

IO
N

 S
HA

LL
 E

XT
EN

D 
FR

O
M

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

O
N

E 
LE

G,
 U

P 
O

VE
R 

AR
CH

 A
N

D 
DO

W
N

 O
PP

O
SI

TE
 L

EG
.  

AN
Y 

LA
PS

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

6"
 O

F 
O

VE
RL

AP
 A

N
D 

HA
VE

 O
VE

RL
AP

 R
U

N
N

IN
G 

DO
W

N
 H

IL
L.

LI
FT

 H
O

LE
S 

AR
E 

TO
 B

E 
FI

LL
ED

, P
RI

M
ED

 A
N

D 
CO

VE
RE

D 
W

IT
H 

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P.

  E
DG

ES
 A

LO
N

G 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

CO
LL

AR
 A

N
D 

TO
P 

O
F 

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

 T
O

 B
E 

CO
VE

RE
D 

W
IT

H
JO

IN
T 

W
RA

P 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

PE
R 

M
AN

U
FA

CT
U

RE
RS

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

DA
TI

O
N

S.
  H

EA
DW

AL
LS

 T
HA

T 
AR

E 
CA

ST
 IN

TE
GR

AL
 W

IT
H 

A 
BR

ID
GE

 U
N

IT
 R

EQ
U

IR
ES

 N
O

 T
YP

E 
O

F 
JO

IN
T

PR
O

TE
CT

IO
N

.

JO
IN

TS
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 W
IN

GW
AL

L 
SE

CT
IO

N
S 

AN
D 

JO
IN

TS
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 A
 W

IN
GW

AL
L 

AN
D 

BR
ID

GE
 U

N
IT

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SE

AL
ED

 W
IT

H 
EI

TH
ER

 A
 2

' W
ID

E 
ST

RI
P 

O
F 

FI
LT

ER
 F

AB
RI

C
O

R 
9"

 W
ID

E 
(M

IN
IM

U
M

) J
O

IN
T 

W
RA

P.

BA
CK

FI
LL

 IS
 D

EF
IN

ED
 A

S 
AL

L 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D 

N
EW

 E
M

BA
N

KM
EN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

TH
AT

 IS
 A

DJ
AC

EN
T 

TO
 T

HE
 T

HR
EE

 S
ID

ED
 S

TR
U

CT
U

RE
, W

IN
GW

AL
LS

 A
N

D
HE

AD
W

AL
LS

.  
BA

CK
FI

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

W
IT

HI
N

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RA

L 
BA

CK
FI

LL
 Z

O
N

E 
(B

AC
KF

IL
L 

ZO
N

E 
A)

, M
U

ST
 M

EE
T 

TH
E 

AA
SH

TO
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

RE
Q

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

N
 T

HI
S 

SH
EE

T.

AL
L 

BA
CK

FI
LL

 IN
 Z

O
N

E 
A 

IS
 T

O
 B

E 
CO

M
PA

CT
ED

 T
O

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 D
EN

SI
TY

 O
F 

95
%

 S
TA

N
DA

RD
 P

RO
CT

O
R 

PE
R 

AA
SH

TO
 T

-9
9.

SP
EC

IA
L 

CA
RE

 IS
 T

O
 B

E 
TA

KE
N

 D
U

RI
N

G 
BA

CK
FI

LL
IN

G 
TO

 P
RO

TE
CT

 T
HE

 P
LA

CE
M

EN
T 

O
F 

JO
IN

T 
W

RA
P 

O
R 

AN
Y 

W
AT

ER
PR

O
O

FI
N

G 
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

M
EC

HA
N

IC
AL

 T
AM

PE
RS

 O
R 

AP
PR

O
VE

D 
CO

M
PA

CT
IN

G 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
N

O
T 

EX
CE

ED
IN

G 
1 

TO
N

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
U

SE
D 

O
N

 A
LL

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

TH
AT

 IS
 D

IR
EC

TL
Y 

AD
JA

CE
N

T
TO

 T
HE

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D 

O
VE

R 
TH

E 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

RU
CT

U
RE

 U
N

TI
L 

TH
ER

E 
IS

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
1'

 O
F 

CO
VE

R 
O

VE
R 

TH
E 

TO
P.

  B
AC

KF
IL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

IN
ST

RU
CT

U
RA

L 
BA

CK
FI

LL
 Z

O
N

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
CE

D 
IN

 8
" L

IF
TS

 (M
AX

IM
U

M
) B

EF
O

RE
 B

EI
N

G 
CO

M
PA

CT
ED

.  
AT

 N
O

 T
IM

E 
SH

AL
L 

HE
AV

Y 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 O
R 

BA
CK

FI
LL

IN
G

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
 E

XC
ES

S 
O

F 
8 

TO
N

 B
E 

PE
RM

IT
TE

D 
O

VE
R 

TH
E 

ST
RU

CT
U

RE
 O

R 
W

IT
HI

N
 3

' O
F 

AN
Y 

ST
RU

CT
U

RA
L 

EL
EM

EN
T 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
AT

 L
EA

ST
 2

' O
F 

CO
VE

R 
O

VE
R 

TH
E

ST
RU

CT
U

RE
 U

N
LE

SS
 T

HE
 S

TR
U

CT
U

RE
 IS

 D
ES

IG
N

ED
 F

O
R 

LE
SS

 C
O

VE
R.

DU
RI

N
G 

BA
CK

FI
LL

IN
G,

 A
T 

N
O

 T
IM

E 
SH

AL
L 

TH
ER

E 
BE

 M
O

RE
TH

AN
 2

4"
 D

IF
FE

RE
N

CE
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
HE

IG
HT

 O
N

 E
AC

H
SI

DE
 O

F 
TH

E 
CU

LV
ER

T

DE
SI

G
N

ED
 B

Y:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

PR
O

JE
CT

N
U

M
BE

R:

DA
TE

:

PD
B

JC
C TE

N

6/
17

/2
02

0

20
-1

89

P.
O

. B
O

X 
75

14
71

DA
YT

O
N

, O
H 

 4
54

75
80

0.
24

1.
09

25

DE
SI

GN
ED

 &
 P

RO
VI

DE
D 

BY
:

W
W

W
.E

CO
-S

PA
N

.C
O

M

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

EN
G

1234567

N
O

RT
H 

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

CU
LV

ER
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

LO
CA

LE
:B

EL
LB

RO
O

K
ST

AT
E:

O
H

C7

JU
N

E 
18

, 2
02

0



 Line  #  Item Number  Quantity Units

Estimate: Belleview Drive

Unit Price Extension
 Description
 Supplemental Description

0034 644E00100 0.06 MILE $3,280.69 $196.84
 EDGE LINE, 4"

 
0035 644E00300 0.03 MILE $7,092.75 $212.78

CENTER LINE, (DOUBLE SOLID)
 

Total for Group 0800:$409.62 

Group 1500: Structures Over 20 Foot Span

0036 530E00400 1.00 EACH $300,000.00 $300,000.00
 SPECIAL - STRUCTURES
PRETEK ECO-SPAN CONCRETE ARCH SYSTEM

Total for Group 1500:$300,000.00 

Group 9000: Incidentals

0037 623E10000 1.00 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00
 CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT STAKES AND SURVEYING

 
0038 624E10000 1.00 LS $33,500.00 $33,500.00

 MOBILIZATION

 
Total for Group 9000:$38,500.00 

Page 4 of 4
10:20:57AM
Friday, June 19, 2020



Estimated Available Resources for Calendar Year 2021

Fund # Fund Name

 Estimated 
Unencumbered 

Cash Balance 
1/1/2021 

 Estimated 
Property Tax 

Revenues 

 Estimated Local 
Government 

Revenue 
 Estimated All 
Other Sources 

 Total Estimated 
Resources 

100 General Fund 1,837,182            775,000               99,100                 215,710               2,926,992            
210 Streets Fund 188,715               416,000               604,715               
220 State Highway Fund 50,095                 30,000                 80,095                 
230 Police Fund 515,225               1,531,000            175,920               2,222,145            
240 Fuel System Fund 6,510                   1,250                   7,760                   
250 Fire Fund 425,418               1,182,000            164,000               1,771,418            
270 Police Pension Fund 23,541                 51,240                 8,540                   83,321                 
280 Motor Vehicle License Fund 206,572               52,030                 258,602               
300 Capital Improvement Fund 626,177               350,000               976,177               
610 Waste Collection Fund 92,729                 540,000               632,729               
620 Water Fund 3,018,599            1,496,950            4,515,549            
800 Performance Bond Fund 14,923                 6,000                   20,923                 

-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       
-                       

Total 7,005,686            3,539,240            99,100                 3,456,400            14,100,426         

City of Bellbrook 
Greene County, Ohio



Fund

Property Tax 
Supported Funds

General

Police

Police Pension

Fire

Capital Improvement

Subtotal

Transportation 
Related Funds

Street

State Highway

Motor Vehicle

Subtotal

Water Related Funds

Water

Subtotal

Other Funds

Waste

Fuel System

Performance Bond

Grand Total - All Funds

Beginning Ending
Balance Budget Budget Net Balance

1/1/2021 Revenue Expenses Difference 12/31/2021

1,837,182$         1,089,810$         1,088,548$           1,262$                 1,838,444$ 

515,225              1,706,920           1,885,230             (178,310)             336,916       

23,541                 59,780                60,340                  (560)                     22,981         

425,418              1,346,000           1,461,843             (115,843)             309,575       

626,177              350,000              372,750                (22,750)                603,427       

3,427,543           4,552,510           4,868,711             (316,201)             3,111,342    

188,715              416,000              5,000                     411,000               599,715       

50,095                 30,000                -                              30,000                 80,095         

206,572              52,030                -                              52,030                 258,602       

445,382              498,030              5,000                     493,030               938,412       

3,018,598           1,496,950           1,534,377             (37,427)                2,981,171    

3,018,598           1,496,950           1,534,377             (37,427)                2,981,171    

92,729                 540,000              576,800                (36,800)                55,929         

6,510                   1,250                   1,200                     50                         6,560            

14,923                 6,000                   12,000                  (6,000)                  8,923            

7,005,685$         7,094,740$        6,998,088$          96,652$               7,102,337$ 

2021 Financial Summary (Budget)


	Resolution 2020-M Resolution to Request CARES Act Funds
	2020-6-22 CM Update.pdf
	 Ordinances – None
	 Resolutions
	o 2020-M Request to Receive Coronavirus Relief Funds This is a resolution every municipality must pass in order to receive the Cares Act funds. The Greene County Auditor sent an email just last week stating that our share will be the equivalent of our...
	o 2020-N Creation of Local Coronavirus Relief Fund – As a requirement of receiving the Cares Act funds, they must be segregated into their own fund. This resolution allows me to create the fund.
	 Old Business
	o North Belleview Road Presentation – Tonight LJB will be presenting the design and cost estimates for the repair of North Belleview Road. Once the presentation is finished and Council wishes to proceed, there will need to be a motion to permit LJB to...
	 New Business
	o Tax Budget – Due to the pandemic, the requirement for the tax budget submission to the County Auditor was waived. They did provide us with our revenue estimates from property taxes and local government fund for inclusion in a projection of revenues ...
	 Updates
	o Parks Commissioner Appointment – The judge issued a new appointment date for the next Parks Commissioner for September 30, 2020. I am going to work with the parks and township to coordinate the process per the MOU. The job description, application a...
	o Property Review Commission appeal case dismissed – The Property Review Commission case related to 7 West Franklin Street was dismissed by the courts last week. This was an appeal of the decisions on the maintenance violations of the property from a ...
	o Police Negotiations – The FOP will begin negotiations this week. This time the sergeants have a different FOP rep than the officers so there will be two contracts as a result. I will keep Council informed as we progress. The current contract expires...
	o Water system discussion with Greene County – Greene County held a meeting with Xenia’s City Manager and myself to discuss their future water system upgrades which include softening and their expansion goals. They offered the opportunity for us to co...
	o First Farmer’s Market – The first Farmers Market of the season was a success. Most vendors nearly sold out! Even though the market started with a decent downpour, it did not keep folks from stopping and shopping! We still have a few spots left if th...
	o Gas taxes – We just realized our first drop in gas taxes. We had been fairly consistent from January to May with an average of $34,027.97 received. For June our receipt was $24,742.40 or 27% lower than the past 5 month average.
	However, in comparison to last year, prior to the increase, we are still ahead of the 5 month average from 2019 which was $21,957.

	Belleview Drive Culvert Replacement-Plans 2020-06-19.pdf
	11x17
	119213_GT001
	119213_GY001
	119213_GN001
	119213_GP001
	119219_XS001
	119219_XS002
	119219_DC001

	20-189 C-A-PE

	Tax Budget 2020.pdf
	2021 Revenue Certification Spreadsheet
	Resources

	2021 Revenue Certification Attachment
	Summary


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



